FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/9/2021 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s DlStl‘lCt

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty RocleIsland County; lllinols

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or
telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June
12, 2020 amendment to the State of lllinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by
members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically
present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members
of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be
able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering
Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

I.  Roll Call:

[l.  Old Business:
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from January 12, 2021* pg 2

ll. Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $55,680.01 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $51,356.11 pg 15
Liability Fund claims @ $210.00 pg 25 DFCI Fund claims @ $34,072.00 pg 26
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $795.20 pg 27 Treasurer’s Disbursements $14,311.16 pg 28

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $156,424.48

IV. Transfers:
There were no transfers this month

V. Resolutions:
There were no resolutions to consider this month

VI. Public comment:

Other Business:

VII. Discussion of equipment trade in and purchase for Indian Bluff

VIIl. Consider removal from display and approval of the District Procedure Manual

Other business as needed

XIl.  Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 29 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 42

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 45 Todd Collins pg 51 & Jay Verstraete pg 53 — Indian Bluff report*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 54 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 55

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report *pg 56 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 60

* items are in members packets

The tentatively scheduled next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock
Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, March 9% 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 12, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens(via teleconference), A.
Normoyle, K. Maranda, L. Moreno, E. Sowards(via teleconference), R. Simmer(via
teleconference).

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Ben Mills,
Loud Thunder Ranger; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, Club House Manager;
Jay Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent; Kurt Davis, IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa
Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:40 AM on Tuesday, January 12, 2021, in the Rock Island County Building in the
third floor chambers, Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee minutes and
December closed session minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the December Committee minutes and December
closed session minutes. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 7
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $201,342.76; transfers of appropriation in the General Fund; resolution
pertaining to Forest Preserve General Fund OSLAD Grant; and resolution pertaining to
additional Liability funds for fiscal year 2021.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $201,342.76; transfers of appropriation in the General Fund: resolution pertaining to
Forest Preserve General Fund OSLAD Grant; and resolution pertaining to additional Liability
funds for fiscal year 2021. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

January 12, 2021 Page 1 02



Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution pertaining to the semi-annual
review of closed session minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year 2021 Niabi
Zoo Fund Appropriations. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Motion to approve the settlement of Workers’ Comp case 20WC06060 for $24,813.02.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve settlement of Workers’ Comp case 20WC06060 for
$24,813.02. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve laying on display for thirty days the District’'s
Procedure Manual.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve laying on display for thirty days the District's
Procedure Manual. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Maranda seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she
would like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that the District is half way through the fiscal year. All spending is within
budget. Cash report will in the Commission packet.

President Swanson asked Mr. Verstraete if there was anything from the Indian Bluff reports
that he would like to bring attention to.

January 12, 2021 Page 2 03



Mr. Collins stated that there were a few times in December where the golf course could be
open. This is the latest that the golf course has ever been open. At this point winter
maintenance has begun, and looking forward to 2021.

Mr. Verstraete stated that winterization of the golf course was completed, and winter
maintenance has begun.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything from the llliniwek report that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Petersen stated that staff had finished Up some repairs to a couple buildings. Staff is
prepping to begin tree removal due to the emerald ash bore.

President Swanson stated that a $500.00 donation was received to support llliniwek.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

Mr. Mills stated that the report in the packet was quite thorough, and if there are any
questions, would be happy to answer them.

Ms. Normoyle asked for a bit more detail on the state of disrepair to the river boat docks.

Mr. Mills stated that in 2020, since the river was down for much of the time, the docks were
able to be put in for an extended period of time. At that point it became very clear that there
were serious structural concerns regarding the docks. It is hoped that they will be able to be
replaced this year. There was a request in the report concern a race to be held at the park.

Mr. Craver stated that as in the past any requests have been through the routine reports
approval.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he would like
to bring attention to.

Mr. Jackson stated that the fund raising campaign for the Rhino exhibit continues. There have
been 143 donors, totaling approximately $45,000.00 in funds received so far. There is an
online auction that we hope will bring in another $20,000.00. The work on the exhibit is nearly
completed. In 2020 there were approximately 390 donations equaling about $242,000.00. This
was from the Rhino campaign, grants, and general donations.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that an extra report had been included in the packet this month. It is a G/L
Distribution report from RecTrac. It gives a better break down of specifics of where the
revenue is coming.

January 12, 2021 Page 3 04



Mr. Craver then gave a brief explanation of the G/L accounts listed and how they related to the
New World Systems. Then gave a brief overview of the report from MindFire that was included
at the end of the packet.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 10:11 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

January 12, 2021 Page 4 05



22401 3beg Wd 11:90:€0 1202/20/20 vo AiR3 pexs Aq uny

d>eE9 1452
e 1202/12/%0  ¥e0z/ve/io  1ZOTN1E10 usdy -100 30Was auoyd 90 ¢4 020Z-Z158A4  ANAY TVHENIO SYRL-3MI 3@2
SUSREDIUMBIO) - DD'TEY §13P PIA0
(U4 N4 E) 11 suot}oesues | 3XoAu] 5{210] SRS [RUOISSIIOId - DO'TES ISP 133190
- sopAjeuy seap jo
00'000°C 1202/82/10  120Z/80/10  1202/82/10 uad0  pu3 - 900-dDM-0Z 10557  SNOLLVDINNWWOD 3HIJONIW - bELLOT
apngy
SIONSIA S0 pend
88°858'7 te0z/ez/10  1202/82/10  1202/82/10 uadp  ¥SIA - 2£00-d40TH-07 D0SST  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIJANIW - bELLOT
setepdn abed
Gujpue AsioomngQ
89°151'Z , 1202/82/10 Y2OZ/8T/10  1202/8T/10 uadg 30 - SL00-d4DNN-0Z 66bST  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD JUISONIW - bELZOT
py Jaapy ap Buory
sizauibu jo dio) Ausry
SLEVE 120Z/82/10  1Z02/82/10  1Z02/82/10 wd) S - 800-d4DR-12 86bST  SNOLLVOINNWWOD JYIJONIW - ¥ELZ01
asuodsay SIUABUOIOD)
157262 1202/82/10 120Z/82/10  T202/82/10 uad) - 1£00-d4D14-07 L6VST  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUIIONIW - $E2£0T
0196 BISK #
prel0Z/L1/TT  Iemaudy
r4 (314 1202/82/10  1202/82/10  1Z0T/82/10 uado pruuyiaqopy  6bPBSEETET SINVE LSIMATW 1SYH4 - 068401
4T ARGV 19N
00'005'C 1202/L2/%0  120T/Le0 10T/ uadQ dny 0z aviso SZL6129 ATIVIWYOL dT1 SN WSY - 102201
STE8BISH :0T/EL/TY
00°0%% 120Z/T2/0 YZoUTR0  TEozfze/io uzd) ‘peMY UIVD dd (V049 0T WD dd MNVE 1SIMATW 1SUH - 068001
019681S# ‘0z/oE/TT
{dmas vopejuausdig
00'sZE . 1eozfee/io  veozlzeho  veozieeiio uadp !SWIASAS JUOLWIDA 87589 ANVE 1SIMATW 1SUI4 - 068+01
019681S¥ ‘02/91/21
‘uondusans enuuy
09'620°1 120z/ze/10  tZOZ/Te/o  1zozizeio uado fpeuoD wesuo) 1202 22 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SULS - 06840T
0196815Y
‘og/1z/en emau
9¢°L9t 120zZ/Te/10  1zoT/Te/t0  teoz/ee/vo uado uiewop ‘Appe@oD  980/8966/1 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYHId - 068401
SIDIAIAS [eUOISSBJOL] - 00 TES Fe1ap 1D3[q0
ooszzs 1 suoRdRsURS L 3DN0AU] siejog veneanp3 B bujujest - 00°0€9 #=IBp VIO
019681S%
112/S/ fauayuo)
00'sze 120Z/22/10 1Z0T/TR/10  Y20Z/TT/i0 uado ‘vidl/advi 3HAQZ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
uoneanp3 i bujujel) - 00°0ES 1) PfaD
05'157'c$ 1 suondesuRs) 3d40Auf s|ejo] syy3uag ylesH sakoidiul - 00° 1Y IE13p 9IG0
1I43N3A HLTY3H
0S'152'E 120Z/82/10 1202/8T/10  tT0Z/BL/10 wdo adupinsuI 3R dd 1210 BH3 330N SY3UL-14IMI - BSELOY

fYyaueg y3jean asioidur] - 00°ETY fe13p 1(G0
uogEnSIuiUPY - OT BHRdaQ gns
3M1353.d 159404 - TE Juswipedag

9AIISBI IS804 - OET Pung
UORGLISSq 9IIOAU] "ON 940MI] TP
siounp b...suvw-.m.:us.
12/1£/10 - T2/10/10 Sbuey a1eqQ ang 3d10Au] uﬁ%wwm 'a

1/9
Aq dV - @o131WW0) BAI9SDId 159404:86300T WS

‘umoucm



TT 4o 7 abeg Wd 11:90°£0 T202/20/Z0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny
05°SET 1eezfiz/to  1zoT/reie  1zoTMie/io usdg Aseg 6bL9%-20 UNL AITIVA ¥3AN - Z2bE01
saiddng aoueudjuiey
'Sz reozfiz/to  1zoTheio  veoz/iz/io usdo » Jeday s £9€9 ONI SQUYNIW - 262201
sayddng acueuajuiel
ey 1eoz/te/to  1zoz/ie/1o  1Z0T/IR/TO uado '3 Jieday s)w 9859/ ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
sejiddng aueusjuel
€09 1202/12/10  1202/%2/30  120Z/12/10 uado B Jieday s 8169L ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
saddng aueualuep
£8°016 1202/12/10 120zfte/ic 1ToZ/ie/io uado B 4eday sy 90£9211 SNOS 8 ONVTIOH - 88bH0T
sajiddng soueuziuiel
8E'9L2 1202/12/10  120C/12/t0  tzoZ/iz/10 uado g Heday sy £b69211 SNOS ¥ ONVTIOH - 884401
87191 1202/1210  1202/12/10  teoe/ie/io uadp soueap Jsie-yed seday 4377444 SNOS B GNVTIOH - 88401
sayddng acueuajujel /reday - 00°€ZS re1ep PRIGo
9b'gSh'2$ T SUOFJBSURI] 3HOAU] siejo) salyddng bugesadg - 00°ZZS #eIRP PIGD
SZES OZSh # P
Je2¥Z/11/1:paas ucop
05°€81°Z Teoz/sz/to  1zoT/ae/to  TzoT/sZ/i0 uadp aueld 0065290012 3NVE 1SIMAIW ISYHI - 068401
96'vLT 1202/12/10  1202/12/10  1Z0R/1Z/i0 uadQ sebpied Ja(sasey JojoD 862261 GTHOM 39GIULYYD - ZIE00T
saddng Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 9P PIAGO
HomuumlI - 06 uawpedag qng
80°£46'5e$ 0T suomesuel| 3Ji0M] Siejo) uofiensjurupy - QT uawyedsg qns
£0'64001% $ suondesues] 8210AU] S{ejof jen3denue) apisIng - 00°YH9 pelap 1390
82'E0¢ 1eot/zz/ie  tzoziezivo  veoz/ze/to uadp 0202 22G-SVvs €96680-1S  DNI ADOTONHIIL IWLLVAON - 1S8£01
0196815¢
1T/ ebesn Aoy
00'0S£°2 1zoe/ee/io  1zoT/zzie  1eozieeiio uadg SWinNsAS JuouLSA SS9 JNVE 1SIMAIW m_m._.xm - o%wv%m
00°00b'L 1202/1T/10  1TORZ/TE/NO  tZoR/ie/io uedg  Mpny 0202 ‘OF sunr zSamw ATIVWYOd dT1 SN WSY - 102201
SL'S6 1202/17/10  YZ0T/12/%0 202120 A0 SRS Juud pabeuely 1202 uef sdw SdW SVIUL-14IMI - SEE201
jenenuod apIsang - 00'v9 Jielep PAfgo
00'9b$ T suogiesuel] axoAuj siejo). Supysyiqnd - 00°ve9 neyep Pago
Spig Yonui SNoYY
00°9% 1202/s2/10  teoz/se/io  rzoT/s/io wdo  s0ssiappig ) DRON 0SZ0S  -HOLVdSIA / STIWLL ALD QYN0 - LETEOT
Buysiiqng - 00'vEY 115p 13{G0
ST 187$ T SuoODeSLRIY 33I0AL] S[eI0) SUOREDUNWILOY - 0O°ZEY e1ap 133{q0 fcolz
12/60/20
£0'b6T 1zZoz/1e/10  tZoT/e/vo  1Zoe/iz/io usd) -12/01/10 ZEOTHZISE  +0BDSSHTHO YYITIFD SN - 2£9E0T

SUOREDIUNILWO) - 00°ZEY e3P PalGO

uonensiujwpy - T uswuedag gng
9A195314 353104 - € Wawyedaq

SAI3534d 353404 - OET puny

SMEIS  UORALDSSQ S00A]

12/1€/10 - 12/10/10 abuey a3eq ang ad10AU]

1/9
Aq dv - sa11WW0) SAI9SAId 159104:86300 TN

"ON @JIDAU] JOpU3A
wioaqy "Ayenar) pawey yoy
PLsT
9AI3SI1d

‘umuuom

07



[s¢]
o

T 0 £ afiey Wd T1:90:€0 1202/20/20 vo Ape3 pers Aq uny
6EEPSS 0 SuOIDESURI| SHOAUE S[EI0L SAMAIIS AHRN NGNd - 00°LES #e18p 1900
/eeo-on/stiTy ASHINI AVMVHIYH
F4A¥41 1202/e2h0  120T/Ce/T0  t2oTiie/io wdp '510/9-028€7 M 1210 OZBEL JYIHSHYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - S9££01
Zisif1o-ot/ot/Tt AOHING AVMVHLVH
66'961 1ez/ze/io  teoz/zeiie  vzoftl/io uadp 1£10£9-0S18T 1 0Z/TT 05181 JYIHSNUIE / NVORIBWVAIW - §94£01
12/61/10-02/91/2% ADUING AVMVHLYH
6E°ST 1z02/eeft0  1ToTie/v0  1ZoTfTe/io uado ‘£10£9-00VET 1 02/21 O0bET IYIHSIY3E / NVORIEWVAIW - 59201
1Zletho-02/01/TY ADU3NT AVMVHLVH
raAAdi 1eoTfee/io  1T0T/eei0  1Z0eLfTYto uadQy 1970£9-0v641 W OZ/21 Ob6LT YIHSYHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 59201
12fe1/10-02/s1/21 ADYINI AVMVHIVH
19'sZ 1z0z/2e/io  tToz/Teto  veouitedio usdo '60020-1820€ W OT/T1 18L0E FUIHSHYIA / NVORIIWYAIW - $9LL01
12/e1i1o-0z/s1/at ADUINT AVMVYHIVH
19'S2 Teoz/Te/io  1zo0T/TR/io  1eoZ/ze/io uadp 'v00/E-18269 1 0Z/2T 18259 ATHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIN - 594201
1z/61/10-02/81/28 ADYIANT AVMVHIVH
ov'Le 120z/72/10  tTOT/RLI0 1R0ZfTETO uadp !80096-08589 M 0Z/TT 0BS8S JUIHSHHYIG / NVORIFWYAIW - S9££0T
1Z/6tho-oz/st/ey ASU3NT AVMVHIVH
L6'th 120z/z2/v0  1202/2210  1202/TT/T0 uadp 'bI0L9-019€2 I 0Z/2T 019E2 JYIHSHUSE / NVORIIWVAIW - 59201
1Z/61/10-02/91/21 ADUINI AVMAVHLYH
112 t20zfze/i0 12040 120T/TL/T0 wdg 'p10£9-0bTH2 W 02/TT OVTHT JUIHSHNIES / NVORIIWVAIW - S9£20T
PE'HS t202/12/10  1202/12/10 1202110 wdg Ann Jem  0Z/21 1001041 NOLAWVH 40 3SYTIIA - 828€01
saoiAes AMIRN J1and - 00°ZE9 81Rp 191q0
07'192%  suonesuRl 3XI0AU] S[Ej0L SUOREDINUILOYD - 00°ZED 1832p 1RG0
12/€0/20-12/40/10 2
(1744 74 1z0z/1T/io  soThie/io  tzoz/iedie uadQ -5/9780-06.2-96-60E 1210 06£2 96¥ H¥ILLNOY - 0bZ10T
12/£0/20-12/¥0/10 2
£1°501 1202/12/10  120Z/12/10  120Z/1T/10 uwad0 -E££b2L0-0792-960-60€ TZIO 0Z9Z 960 YILINOYY - Ob2101
dJ'2E9
14774 1202/12h0  1eoz/ie/re  veoe/iz/io usdQ  1/-SZ-T003uoyd (90 N1 0ZOZ-ZTSIA  GNNH TVHINZO SVIUL-1HIMI - S9EVDT
77 120z/12/10  tToT/ve/io  veoe/ie/io wdo abesogd 21-0Z0d  ONMd WY3N3S SYAUL-1NIMI - SOELOT
suoREIUNILWG) - 0O°ZEY IFEIRP 19f00
00°584$ 1 suOndesuRE| aJI0AU] S[EI04 SIIAIIS [RUOISSRI0N - 00 TED HEIBP W3(GO
TV ALYINGD
00'S8L 1e0z/zeive  1z0ZieTvo  1eoT/TT/io usdo oned 3ROV €661 -31T13 vBA ¥I1LLOLS SVIONDIN - 966401
S21AIDG |RUOISSB04d - 00°TES 1RI3p LIATO
99°69£'1$ 6 SuOleSURL| 32J0AU] se30) sajddns soueuajuiey/ieday - 00°€TS KeRp 19(GO
66'v 1Zoz/ee/t0  tzoz/ez/ic  veoz/si/io u3do 3NJS POO/A BYLI0D 6£8521 FUVMAUVH NNIND - 0STEDT
pue 3ousuue YOOQLNO NVIRIIWY
oo’ 19474742 (O t40Tdrada (R 41 d14 2] (1] uado Mes uRy) 1IP905  LVIUO / INIZWIINO3 TIVM NVA - 55901
sojddng asueudjupeiy/neday - 00°ETS e3P 192(00
HIMIUYT - 06 Judwipiedag gns
BALIISDIG IS0 - ZE Jdwedag
AIISRI 158104 - OET PUnY
smes UORMDS3( J10AU] "ON SJK0AI] JOPUSA
v sjoun; Asmo?) puwey ooy
S
12/1€/10 - 12/10/10 abuey a3eq an@ 3dI0AU] OEWWW-hu&mQ

1/9
Aq dV - 99331WW0D) 9AISS3Id 159404:86300T WA

*umouom



T2 4o b dbed Wd TT:90:£0 1202/20/20 vo Aue3 pexs Aq uny
sanddns
pue ueUAUEL HOOALNO NVORI3WY
$ AVA TS TeoT/ee/io  1zoz/zehe  tzozfeeio uadQ MBS UL 8796905 LVIYO / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
pue aoueuaew HOOALNO NYIIYIWY
S9'66 Teoz/zaihe  Yeoz/eziio  teoeizelvo uadp Mmes weyd TIPP90S  LVIUD / AIN3WAINDI TIVM NVA - S55901
ob'bL 120z/ee/t0  1C0Z/CT/io  YTOZ/TT/NO uadQ  >poy-nebaibby 9 v AW80L91 ONI ONINIW Y3340 TUW - 824201
sayddns g syie4
S9T1Z 1z0zfee/10  1202/22MM0  1202/TT/10 wdy  seday Jopes) IS E9TSES  -VI 40 INSWAIND3I NLLYYW - 959201
SPSE81SH
‘12 eanuino
ET'bS 1202/72/10  1202/22/10  120zieLiio uadg ‘syeg oy zw_w_.\o 0BOEEE-£520 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYT - 06801
SYSE818Y '12/9/1
bS'ES 1202/2e/10  veozfeT/io  teoz/eziie uwadQ  !sued ooy :mw%z 06£429 INVE 1SIMCIW L1SYId - 06801
SKSE8TSH ‘12/9/t
¥6'S2T Teoz/eze  120z/eeho  teozizzhve uadQ ‘IO PAH 001 WBYLION  12/9/T 099559 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068401
bL9ET 120¢/12/h0  xzoz/ie/io  10efiz/io uadp auempie}) Isiy 6E66BO0C  SIWS ALTVIDIJS SAUVIS QI - 228701
sajjddng asueuael
€002y 120¢/12/10  1202/vT/0  1Z0L/1Z/10 uadp B seday Isi £5€9¢ INI SQUYNIW - 264201
sajjddng adueuejuien /ijeday - 00°ETS 1913 LI(GO
6€'2004$ £ suondesuelj 3310AU] SejoL sejjddng bupesado - 00°ZZS 181ep PIIGO
JT1 ‘s9qAauoy
abauay woy
84142 1202/se/10  1Z0Z/SZ/10  YZoz/se/io UadQ S3ag JO WRURSINGUIRY 611L YIAVYD ATY43C - QObHOT
SbSE81SY ‘0Z/p1/21
0486 1e0z/ee/10  1Z0Z/ze/io  1zoe/zZiio uadQ ‘Aspey lpouuey P68ETY MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYHI4 - 06801
SYSE8ISH ‘T2/8/T
16'1€ 120e/ezfio  tzoz/eeiio  teozfzzhio uadg ‘spiepueg ‘uozewy SETHBL9 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
s3yddng Suneladg - 00°ZTS 1P PAG
Hpunyj pnoT - 16 Juawpedag gns
0S'bL6°5$ 62 suofesuely adoau| SIIOL HeMIUHE - 06 Juauuedag gns
6£'98% T suondesuel) aJoAul S[RI0L [eRPENLOT 3PISAND - 00'PPO 121D 1IIG0
1z/e/o-1z/10/10
SS'ES 1202/eT/io  1Z0Tfee/ve  vzoz/zz/io uadg 86Y+E06-180€ S1£980€ NI J1SVM WNINNITIIW - 116201
L
PTEE 1202/te/10  1Zoe/izive  tzoz/velio wado sadIeS Jupd pabevely  TZoz uef sdw Sdid SYRUL-1¥3M3 - SEEZOT
fenpenuo) IPININD - 00" P9 Elap PIIGO
00'04$ I suogoesuel] a0auf Sie101 sje3uay - 00°6E9 11RISP 1AHG0
oLnefn-oTia
00°0L 1202/1T/Y0  120Z/ve/10  120T/1Z/10 wdo Uy Jodeyiog 0Z8EZd ONI HJ2L NIVHG 9% - $01001

eqang ANegDDPAU]  UOSBaY PIPH smas

TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 3buey ajeq anq adoAu]

1/9
Aq dv - @a1IWIW0) SAIBSBId 159404:86300 T N4

UOHALDSa( 3010AU] "ON 3J10AU]

SieQudY - 00°6E9 11239p 13{G0
HIMIUNIX - 06 uwWeda] gng
JALASALG 159304 - ZE Judwpedag
SAIDSBId 359404 - OET puny
JOPUIA
fouis ‘Aumo povpy 320y
PLISIq
AIISIXG

*uwo.sm

09



22 jo S abeg Wd 1T:90:€0 1202/20/20 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

o
—

1Z/80/10-02/L0/21 ADYINT AVAVHLVH
6E'ST 1202/1z/10  120TAITi0  tzoe/iz/io uadp ‘991£1-0EbB0 11 0Z/Z1 0EvED FUIHNIG / NVOMIWVAIWN - $9220T
12/80/10-02/L0/23 AOUINT AVMVYHIVH
ob'ST1 1202/12/10  1202/3T/10  YZOR/t2f10 wedo SO0M-1€68Z 11 02/2T 1£682 JUIHSHYIA / NVOTYIWVGIW - S9£20T
12/80A10-02/L0/T3 ADUIANT AVMVHIVYH
6£'SC 12021210 1202/12/10  YZ0Z/12/10 uadp '0bOSE-TLOTT 17 02/21 1£011 THIHSHYIE / NYIRIBWVAIW - §9//01
12/80/10-02/L0/21 ADYINS AVMVHLIVH
6£'S2 1202/12/10  1202/%2/%0  vZeT/ve/io wdo H00ZS-1680F L1 0T/TT 16500 FHIHSNAA / NVIIWVAIW - $9£20T
SIS ANIAN JNgnd - 00°LES 1e1p PO
9€°9694% £ SUGRIBSURLE 32I0AU] S[EI0 1, SUORBIMURIOD - 00"ZEY IE33p P30
- 12Z/51/20-12/91/10
SLT62 1202/S2/10  120T/52/10  120T/ST0 wdg 2569 sovm.\n wcm 1210 ObOT S6Z 191V - 112001
12/60/20
£0°b6T 1202/12/10  1202/%2/10  120Z/12/10 wd0  -1Z/01/10 LEOTHZISS  HO60SSOTHO UVINTIID SN - 229601
42269
85°602 1z02/12/10 1Z02/12/10  t20Z/ie/io usdQ  1/-SZ-100 3uoyd |3 [70202-Z145A  GNNY VYINID SVIUL-1¥3IM3I - SOELOT
suoQEedUNIIIG) - 00'ZED B33P PA(GD
00°101$ T suofoesuRl] 3J0Au] SIEI0L SIVAIBS |RUOISSDI0Ld - ODTED HE2p 1agD
uogedyddy SDUNOSTY IVINLYN
00101 1202/22/10  1208/L2/10  ¥20Z/LT/10 wdp  asuaonmusyieog I HA 1202 S0 INJWLYVIIA SIONITI - 08901
SEJJAIRS |RU0|SSA)0Ld - 00 TEY HEIRP PafaD
£T¥59'v$ 9 SUOIPESURI ] 3210AU] SIeI0L 0003 $ 48pun dinb3 8 sjoo] ({eWS - 00'PTS KElp PO
SHS681SP (02/b1fet
00°662 1202/T2/t0  1e0zfzeio vzoelee/io uadQ 51004 ‘sama 8bbSE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYL - 068501
SHSE8ISH
/T Isa010W
$8'ESL 1Z0e/ezto  120T/Te/io  TTozee/io uado Buiou 1 ‘uozeury ¥98£596 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SN - 068501
SHS68ISH
STZTT/T 's10304
Sb'155°2 Teoz/zz/vo  veoz/ee/io  teoelee/io uadp buyosy 8~w~u=“< 91H£061 NVE 1SIMGIW 1SHl4 - 068001
ShSERISK {T2f2t/t
96°652 teoz/ze/e  tToZfTZ/Ic  1zoT/TR/io uadp sy u&%ﬂu 205629 NVE 1SIMALW 1SHEd - 068601
SbS68ISP ‘12/TI/1
66°681 TZoz/fee/10  1Z0T/ZR/T0  %202/TT/10 uadg ‘syedey 1eaijuney »69029 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SS - 06801
SPSE81SH ‘0Z/9t/2t
6666 1z0z/zzh0  1zozfeehe  veoz/ze/io uadQ ‘smieay {001 WLON 69€£29 SINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUld - 068401
000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sooy jjews - 00'HTS Felap Palgo
74 I 01 suoipesues| adioau] seoL sejddng edueuajuiey/sreday - 00°€ZS KISP 19IG0
S6'%S 120¢/82/10 TZ0T/8T/10  1Z0R/8Z/10 uadQ 1 34O eo pue ‘S0 S88LL NI SQUVNIW - 26£201

sojddng ajueusjuyen /ajedsy - 00°EZS Helsp wlaC
Japunyy pno1 - T6 Jualyedaq gns
BA135344 359304 - ZE Juainsedag
OAI95914 3159404 - OET puny

smag UORdIDSaQ SHOAU] "ON 99{0AU] JOpUaA
soup dysmor) prepy oo
12/T€/10 - 12/10/10 2buey ajeq ang a210Au] UZWW.OH d

/9 15310,
Aq dv - @911WW0) BAI3S3Id 1S9104:86300 TN



2z jo 9 abey Wd T1:90:€0 1202/20/20 uo Aue3 pes Ag uny

bE'BTT'TS €2 suonIesuel| anoauj S[ej0L sadjases AIAN Mjand - 00°ZE9 IRIep Dalgo
12/80/10-0Z/£0/ZY ADYINI AVMVHIVH
6£°ST 1zozhe/o  teoz/iz/ve  1zoz/tziio wdo ‘THOTE-18800 11 0T/TT 18800 TUIHSHAIA / NVOIIAWVQLW - 592401
1z/80/10-02/c0/01 AQUINT AVMVHIVH
65T 120z/12/10  YZOZ/TZ/NG  YZOZ/TE/TO wdo ‘EVT6F-0E6Z0 1102/21 0£620 JUIHSHYIA / NVORUINVAIW - S9£/01
12/80/10-02/20/21 ADYINI AVMVHIVH
6€'S¢ 120Z/12/10  1Z0T/12/10  ZoZ/iziio uadg ‘S0069-1E£9T 1102/Z1 1££91 JUIHSYY3E / NVORIAWVGIW - S97£01
1Zhio-0e/L0/z8 ASUINT AVMVHLVH
S1'9¢ 1202/12/10  1202/12/10  YZ0R/1E/NG uadp *S00S/-0T60T L7 0Z/21 61601 UIHSNYAA / NVORIIWVAIW - 592/01
12/11/10-02/c0/21 ASHINT AVMVHIVH
17424 1202/1e/i0  1Z0T/iE/io  TZ0z/1e/io uadg ‘TODES-OTBGE L10Z/21 0186€ FUIHS®Y2E / NVODIWVAIW - S92/01
1/1/10-02/z0/21 ADUYINI AVMVHLYH
08’5z 120e/1z/io  1ZOZ/iz/io  1zoefiz/io uado 'E6065-TELT0 17 02/2T 1€£10 JYIHSNYIA / NVOTYIWVAIW - 592401
12/80/10-02/20/T1 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
b9'TE 1202/12/10  1ZOR/tT/ED  vZoz/vezho uado ‘E0019-04bS0 17 0Z/2T OLbSO SYIHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
12/80/10-02/L0/21 ADYINT AYMVYHLVH
$9'08 1zozfie/io  1zZozhiz/ie  1zozhiz/ie uadg *£T019-069K0 11 02/Z1 069¥0 FUTHSNYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - S92201
12/80/10-02/20/21 AUINT AVYMVHIVH
S§°LE 120z/iz/1o 1zoT/ie/io  veoe/iziie wado ‘21016-08vZ1 11 02/2T 08b21 SUIHSNUIA / NVORIBWVAIW - S9££0%
12/80/10-02/L0/21 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6£°S2 1zoz/iz/io  1eoz/Iz/io  veoz/tz/io uado ‘LVTZS-1€B0Z 171 0Z/ZT 1EBOZ YIHSHYIE / NVODIIWVALW - 592208
12/e0/10-02/20/2% ADY3NI AVMVHLVH
25'801 1oz/iz/te  1zozfiz/io  vzoz/iziio uadp *ZOTZ0-T1€80 17 02/21 11680 TUIHSHYAE / NVORIIWYAIW - 59£/0T
12/80/10-0Z/20/21 ADHINT AVMVHLYH
6E°ST woLY/to  1zoz/ie/io  1zoz/iz/io usdg ‘T0¥9-000£0 L7 02/ZT 00020 FUIHSNY3G / NVORIIWVAIW - $92£01
12/80/10-02/L0/21 ADYIND AVMVHLVH
Z1°s9 120e/1z/0  1zozhie/io  1zoe/1z/ie uado 'ST09-06£90 11 02/Z1T 06490 JFYIHS NN / NVORIIWVAIW - §9££01
1z/g0/10-0z/L01 ADUINT AVMVHLYH
6£°5Z 1oziThe  1zoz/it/o  Tzoe/iz/io usdp ‘ET0V9-0b£S0 L1 02/2F 0b£50 JUIHSNYIB / NVORIFWVQIW - 582201
Tz/80/10-02/L0/T1 ADUINT AVMVHIVH
6€£'sZ 1202/17/10  1Z02/1T/0  vzozhiz/io uado *PI0b9-0S650 L1 0Z/2F 05650 NIHSNYIE / NVORIFWYAIW - $9££0T
12/80/10-02/20/21 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
€L°6T 120z/12/10  Ye0T/iz/1o  vzoe/ve/io vado *B0069-TES0E L7 02/21 T£90€ FUTHSNYIG / NVORBWYGIW - S92£01
1z/80/10-02/L0/21 ASYINT AVYMVHIVH
17474 1z02/1z/10  1202/12/10  1202/12/10 wdo '010b9-0T1S0 17 0Z/21 OTISO JYIHSHYEE / NVORIIWVAIW - 592401
12/80/10-02/£0/21 ADHIND AVMVHIVH
65°SL 1e0z/iz/io  vzozfiziio  tzoz/izio uado 'TI0K9-006K0 11 0Z/ZT 00660 IYEIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£01
12/80/10-02/L0/T1 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8012 1Z0z/12/10  120ZM12/10  1ROZAIZITO wdo ‘TI0V9-0ZESO 11 0Z/21 0Z€50 JUIHSNUIA / NVOIIWVAIW - 592201

5211135 AMIRN 2and - 00°LE9 jegRp PRl
Jopuny] pnot - 176 Jwawiedag gng
SA135AUJ 353104 - TE Judwpedag
FAIISIG ISRI0J - OET puny
“ON 9310AU] JOPUIA
nou ‘Lvvey) povpr ooy

ST
T2/1€/10 - 12/10/10 3buey ajeq ang @210Au] oﬁ%wwmb

1/9 ‘umouom

Aq dv - @anwwo) ansesald 159104:86300T W4

uoRaLDSI] 2Ji0AU]

11



2z 40 £ 3beg Wd 11:90:€0 1202/20/20 uo Ape3 peis Aq umy
96'292% 7 suofdesuRl) IO simol 000°T$ tapun dinb3 3 sjooy jjews - 0O°HTS 1€IBP WIIGO
aempiey -
86'69€ 1zozfee/v0  teonize/io  tzozfTi/io uadQ g ywawdinb3 ssaENM 0£0506218 dU0D TYNOLLYNYALINI IHS - 294401
86°26€ 120L/10/10  120zZ/12/10  1ZoT/1e/io uadp eswe) Awnas 8859 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£201
000'1$ sopun dinb3 % sjoo| ftews - 00'HTS 1EI3p PO
b6'T15'T$ £ SuOnIesueL| 3I0AU] sii0l seyddng asueudynep)/ijeday - 00°ETS 133P 193(Q0
—— e apelq AddNS YO10W GTONYY
9£'82 120Z/42/10 1202/L2/10  120%/Cefi0 uadQ UM JBAUPMOUS  ZOEEZIANOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINISIY O1NY - 862001
sayddng Busadieys YOOALNO NVITYIWY
8E'H0Z°T 1202/22/10  10Zfeeio 1zon/ee/io uadp apeg 350D 0O €666505 LVIUD / INIWJINDI TIVM NVA - §55901
sojiddng axseusjuien
oTelt Y20z/1T/0  1Z0T/1T/10  120T/ve/10 uadp 3 aeday IS 6189/ INI SQUYN3W - 264201
safiddng adueuaquiey/ieday - 00°€2ZS 1€13p A0
SB8'zzes £ suotpesuel] aJjoaut siejo) sayddng Gunesado - 00°ZZS 1eIdp PAG0
0009 120z/s2/10  120Z/5Z/10  1202/52/10 uadQ WWHL NI-S690ZS0 S1ONa0Yd xwmn_ - 565001
LD QVND
S6°Z11 1202/zz/30  1e0z/TTi0  1202/22/10 uadQ Ainieg JAQOWOMY /SB900Z0SEDST  JHL 40 AYALIVE JIVISUIINI - £95201
06'6% 1Z0z/12/10  1202/%2/10  Y20Z/1Z/10 uadQ 2w 301 151€08 0D SYOLNBMYISIA DA - 9TBE0T
sayddng Bunessdo - 00°ZZS #213p 139100
4nig ueipuy - 76 Juduriedaq gns
Z5'872'vis 7S SUCIDESURL| 3310AU] S|g101 J3pUNYL pRoT - 16 judupedaq gns :
85°0b5$ T suonoesuR | B310AU] sjelo} [enjaequo) apIING - 00°YY9 1L PIAA0
12/82/20-12/10/20 Ory620200 SADIAYIS QIATIV
S6'S8b 1202/LT0  1eoR/ieho  1zoZ/Le/vo wadp susooﬁ%v?am -0060 /1138 4O SIDIAMIS DNENdIY - 21401
12/91/20
£9°b5 1Z0z/Tz0  tToLfzevo  teoe/ze/io wdo -1Z/L1/10 ‘580881100 080€92L18 SONITIOH SN 1aV - £1££01
fenydenue) apIsIng - 00°bP9 HeRp 108iG0
0L'SE$ T SUCHIBSURLE 3D10AU] S2101 sjeyuay - 00°6€9 '39p 1Aq0
Ul
Jouonipuad 1ZIE/T0 NI OTH
0L°SE 120z/12/10  YZOT/YT/10  Teoz/iz/io wedg -12/10/10 000b£Z Y210 090bZZ S / LYOJNIAVQ JO NVOITIND - 018201
S|euUSY - 00'6£9 #e13p 19Iq0
8roez’ss € suonesuRL 33j0AU] Sie10L adueuRgUIRl B SHeday - 0O'BEY 1E13P IGO0
INI IDIAYIS HOIVYEINTD
00'00Z 1202/22/10  T202/T2/10  veoz/z/vo uwdp  uay Jeog je M.ﬁu: 011400 B DNULOITA AOCMIIVT - 9ELL01
SHSE8ISY TZ/11/1
0z'919 1202/22/50 1e0Z/TT/TO  1Z0T/eZiio u3dp lieday any !suapheis 6088 NNVE 1SIMATW 1SULd - 068H0T
SHS68ISY
‘oz/refes isieday
S6'ETH'Y 1202/22/0  120ziee/1o  1zoz/ee/io uadp Jopes) lueaynsunsep 1820€T1 MNVE 1SIMAIW ISHId - 068401

aoueuuel B siieday - 00°BES RSP 13(0
lapuniy pnoY - T6 udwyedaq gns
A1 159404 - TE Jusupedag
dAlesald 153404 - OET puny

T UORANTS( SJI0AU] "GN @J10AU} JOPUSIA
s1oun(y ‘o)) powe Yooy
TZ/1€/10 - TZ/10/10 3buey 3jeq ang 3210AU] otww-%uummn

/9
Aq dv - 99131WW0) 9AI9S3Id 159404:86300T W

‘awouom



T 4o g abey Wd TT:90:€0 1202/20/20 vo Aue3 ves Aq uny

0548 T SUOADESURLE 3310AUL Siejo] sieuay - 00°6£9 Kelap Polg
1zhen- NI OZH
08, 1202/90/10  1202/90/10  1202/90/10 uad0 12/1/1 ey sasuadsip T6P9SP0 S / LMOINIAVA 30 NVOITID - 018201
SjEuay - 00°6£9 1213p GO
98'161°1$ £ SusHIRSURL] 2310AU] SRI0L S32NAIBS ANAN NN - 00°2E9 1239p 13GO
oz/oefzi-oziszin ADYINT AVMVHIVH
b LET 120z/12/10  1202/12/%0  120Z/12/10 uddg ‘T10S9-0£48 81 0Z/ZT 04£8L FUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVGIW - 59401
12/50/10-0Z/z0/2% ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
1S 1e02/12/10  1207/v2/10  1Z0Z/iT/I0 uwado ‘LY089-0LETT 81 02/21 OLETT FYIHSHYIB / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9/701
0z/oE/eT - pe/sehin ADYING AVMVHLYH
ST18 1202/90/10  1202/90/10  120Z/90/10 uadg '91059-0b208 &I 0ZZ1 0bZ08 FUIHSHYIE / NVOIMIWVOIW - 592701
oz/oe/et - oeiseht ADYINT AVMVHLYH
19'S2 1202/90/10  1Z02/90/10  120Z/90/10 uadp ‘02059-0196£ €1 0221 0196/ JYIHSNY3A / NVORIIWVAIW - 597701
ozfoe/ey - or/szint ADYIN3 AVAMVHIVH
9T'8Le 1202/90/10  1202/90/Y0  Y20Z/90/10 uadg ‘T1059-00b6L 81 0ZTT 0Ob6L FUIHSNY3E / NVORIIWYATW - 592701
oz/ot/z1 - oz/sT/11 ADUINT AVAAVHLVH
6€'8Sk 120Z/90/10  1202/90/10  1202/90/10 uado ‘01059-06162 91 0ZZT 06162 FUIHSNYIEA / NVORIWVOIW - 592701
gefosie - oz/se/n ASHINT AVMYHLIVH
bI°SE 1202/90/10  120Z/90/10  1202/90/10 uado '21059-0868, ©1 0221 08687 FYIHSHYAS / NVORIIWVOIW - 592201
saoiues Aan sqnd - 00°2€9 f=ap 1Palag
$8°529% £ suonIesuRl} adioAU] SEI0L suogEdjuUMuI) - 00°ZEY felap 1BIG0
dJ'TE9
£€°78 1zoe/ie/to  tzoz/izhe  1zoTAiZ/TO uado  1/-5z-1002uoyd JBY  §1020Z-Z158A  GNNY TVHINID SYIUL-14IMI - SOERDT
1Z/60/20-12/01/10
£8°521 1202/12/10  1202/12/10  120Z/12/10 U200  E-1BE-TZLS-66L-60€ TZI0 TZLS 664 IBLY - 172001
1z/ez/t-oz/ig/en NOLIVHOdHO0D
89°/Th 1202/90/10  120T/90/10  1202/90/10 ud0  79ZOODDEDOSSYSES  TZ10 2920000 SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIG3W - 618201
SUOREXUNWIWO) - DO'ZEY Helsp PIGQ
CZE'L6VS £ SUOHDBSURI] aM0AU] SIFI0] 590115 [RUOISSBI0LY - 00 TEY lITap PIAGO
ysnd [epos [epads
89°91¢ 120z/8¢/10  TeoT/8T/I0  1zOT/8TIO uad Aepyo - 6200-8114-0T 20SST  SNOLLVOINNWWOD JYIHGNIW - bE£201
woe 120Z/1210  1202/12/10  1z0z/ie/i0 uadg DS PMOY JOYS  GESZEZELOb T ON NOLLYHOJYOD SYANIDD - 168701
woe 120Z/90/10  1202/90/10  120Z/90/10 wdo B0IADS [PMOY dOUS  bO6ZBOTLOb T ON NOLLVHOJH0D SYINID - 168201
SOIAIDS [RUDISSDJ0Id - 00°'TEY fe1ap Pl
56'02Z$ T suooesues) 3ai0auf Siel0L saseydind pood - 00°9TS Keap 1aGO
NI OZH
S6°0Z 1702/90/10  120Z/90/10  1202/90/10 uadg J3jem pagloq 62995P0 SWX / LHOJNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401

Sasewyang pood - 00°9ZS leiop palao
4nig uelpur - g6 Wwawuedsg gng
SAIRSaIg 358104 - TE Judwpedag
BASVI 35904 - OET puny
"ON 2310AU] JOpUSA
TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 26uey ajeg ang ad10au] oﬁ%wwumb

1/9 ‘uwﬁo&

- Aq dv - senIwwo) antasaly 159104:86300T W4

9MOAU]

13



2Z 40 6 3bed Wd T1:90°€0 1202/70/20 uo Ae3 pess Aq uny

wo.Sw.mmw 621 suonoesuRl | QAU Siei0| SALRSAId 353404 - QLT punyg
10'089°cs$ 621 SuDIpESUBs ) B3I0AU] S[E101 SAIISRI I5BI0L - TE Juduspedag
Sh'611S £ SuDnOBSURL| BDIDAU] {2101 Wded Idues0Q - £6 juswpedag gns
00'0/% T SuGnIesuRI| 3210AU] Siel01 jen3enue) IPISINY - 00" HHI FElap IO
12/82/z0-12/10/20 341450200 SIDIAYIS QAT
0002 T202/L2/10  Y202/L2M10  Teon/Lefio wdo 6¥91000-00¥0-€ -00b0 /1138 40 SADIAYES JNENdIY - 212401
{enENUOD IPISING - 00'YH9 HEIap 13IG0
Sh'6bs T SuOROTSURIL BIDAU] 5|T SOAIBS AWRN 21N - 00°ZE9 1e1ap PIAIGD
- — 1Zheho-oz/iLiie ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$1°0E 120Z/sT/10  1zoZ/Se/10  teoTise/o udQ ‘910b£-0589€ YO 1ZY0 0SBIE JUIHSHYIE / NVORIZWVAIW - 592201
1Zvifis-ozii/an ¥Oa ADY3NT AVMYHIVH
1€°61 1202/12/%0  TZoe/12/io  TeoT/iz/io uadg ‘p10V[-000LE  OZ/Z1 0S0LE FUIHSHYIE / NVORIBWYCIW - §9220T
S91A43S AJnN 2qnd - 00°LEY BEIP PIfTO
yed BuRLIOQ - £6 Wswiledag qns
9'vBE'6S SZ SUORJeSuRI| DIOAUT S|E101 Jn)E uBipy] - Z6 Juauniedaq gng
05'88b'v$ T suopoesuelj a2i0Auj S[EI0) SpUnJ JARQO 03 JAjsues) - T TE6 121aP 130
sgsuel) 934 815334 GNNA INSWIAOUdW!
05°88'p 120z/12/10 1Z0Z/1T/i0  YZ0Z/1T/10 wdp  Jioo B se3 Bqwaldas 020z 1das 29 ‘d'd SYAUL-DEIMT - Z9EH0Y
spung Ja1po 03 49jsuel) - TT'T66 Heiep 132[0
74 T suonIestes] ad0Au] S{210] jeni2enuod SpisINg - 00'¥H9 lelap 1alG0
al
pLbS 1Z0T/1z/10  tzoz/iT/io  veoz/1z/io U3d0 SaNMAIIS Julyg pabeuely  Tzoz uel sduw SdiW SY3UL-INIMI - SEEL0T

{enPeQUe) 3PISING - 00'PPY [IE19P 13160
g uetpuy - Z6 Juawnedaq gns
3SR 350404 - TE Wauedag
SAIASAI 152404 - OET pund
uonRdLDs3q S2I0AU] *ON 3310AU] J0pusp
ot ‘Ao puwe) Yoo

T2/1€/10 - 12/10/10 ab6uey ajeg anqg adjoAu] OPHWQWWM—MM

1/9 *umﬁom

Aq dv - an1WWo) dA19s9.d 153404:86300T NS

14



ZZ 10 01 abey Wd T1°90:£0 1202/20/20 uo Aue3 pers Aq uny

EE0BLTSK 0T/0EfTT
9L 120Z/v2/10  1Z0TMTI0  YZOZ/VTITO wdo  faupuesoonib WEJ@; LE9SH9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068401
£E08LTSk ‘TZ/B/T
e 120z/ve/io  1202/ve/10  1Z0Z/vENiO wdo ‘Bumpys !samot 14901 SINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥H - 068H0T
ZHTT6LSH
“12/2/1 ‘aonpoxd
SB'E 120L/vT/Y0  1202/62/10  TZOTivT/I0 uadp {eusue ‘uetuem £0£099 JANVE 1S3MAIW 1SHIS - 068501
CLOSE T200/S1/10  1202/S1/10  120Z/S1/10 uado nposd pewwe 00¥0526£¢ VYMOI 0JSAS - b08L0T
bE'SE 1202/S1/10  1202/S1/70  120Z/51/10 uadp npard ewue 8E6.bT6ET VMOL 0J5AS - b08.01
pese T20Z/SI/10  1Z02/S1/10  1202/51/10 uadp @npasd ewsue 081ZbZ6ET VYMOI 00SAS - 080T
¥6'b9S 1202/St/10  120T/SY/T0  1202/S1/10 uadp anpoxd jewue 9EDLTGET VMOI 0DSAS - b0BLOT
017295 1202/51/10  120T/SY/10  120Z/51/10 uado aonpoud ewjue EE6bHT6ED VMOI QD545 - b08Z0T
6€'89¢ 120Z/51/10  120Z/S1/10  1Zozisi/io uadp onpoud jewe TELTH26ET VMOI QDSAS - 080T
95'15% T202/s1/50  120Z/ST/10  1Z0Z/S1/10 uadp dnpasd ewpse TSEBET6EL YMOI 0D5AS - $08£01
mens
00°145 1zoZ/st/10  1ZoE/sie  1Z0e/S1/10 wdo  'Aey xpu ssesb eyege 0z029121 S143804 z§~x ~ 968£01
OONSANI
00'HbS 120Z/ST/10  Te02/ST/t0 120Z/S1/i0 uadp sbujreys aud og £469 3 IN3N) STUIV OONSANDY - HOESDT
05°065'1 1202/STA0  1202/51/10  1202/51/10 usdp 13ip jeunue 869612 INI TIIW 31¥IVYd YIUSDE - 22E£01
0S'6% 1Z0Z/ST/T0  T20Z/ST/T0  120Z/51/%0 uado J3em vojed g TeLLLee ONLLNERIISIA NOSNHOL - ZI£20T
Zr'ogt 120Z/S1/10  1202/S51/10  TEOZ/Si/10 uadg unb weoy £8L651 00 AddNS NYLSIM LVIUO - 9E9I0T
05°692 1202/s1/10  120Z/S1/10  1ZOZ/Si/to uadg 9P pwie 6€£0€ 0D 0334 NOSH3ANV - 606201
sayddng bunessdo - 00°zzS 1=19p PIfGO
udupLILg 1§ L) JRwWIUY 002 g4 - 80 Wawpedag gng
9L 1E14 b suogaesuely adoau| SIEI0L SIUDAZ [epads g wesboid 00Z d4 - £0 uaunsedag gns
9/°56% T SUORDeSURL| A3I0AU] Siej0/ suonesunUIWOD - 00°ZEY ILIAP 1390
R — THTT6TSY ‘OZ/8T/TN
08'€ 10Z/bT0  T202/e/10  120zveio wdo ‘abeysod !sdsn 150089 NNVE 1SIMIW 1SHLd - 068H0F
96°IS 120Z/TZh0  120z/12/10  T20Z/12/%0 wado dOZEITLSTIO0 2N 0Z0Z-TTA QNN TVYINID SYIUL-1HIMT - S9EPOT
suoRENURUIKIOT - DO'ZES (139 PO
00°Sv4 T suondesuess oAl SIPi01 SA0IALDS [RUDISSIJOIY - 00'TES 1P PIfO
bi g4
625Y 12/9/1 ‘aseqejep
00°SH 120Z/v2/10  1Z0T/TO  1ZO0Z/vR/I0 wadp  samunioa ‘saSiBioA L158S€E NNVE 1SIMAIN LSYIS - 068401
S)A13S fruOISSIJOId - DO'TED 1E19P OG0
00°'1£$ T suoudesuesy asjoauf Sielo] sayiddng 83140 - 00°T2ZS KeISp PIlgo
THTTETSY
'02/51/21 ‘sanddns
00'1€ 1Z02/v2/10  120Z/b2/10  120Z/b2/10 uadg LYo ‘pewem ETT¥Z9 JINVE LSIMAIW ISUIY - 068K01

sajiddns 83140 - 00°TZS jietsp P10
SuaA] jepads g wesbosy 007 d - £0 wawwedag gng
A1 153404 - TE Wwawpedaq
00 {qeiN - TET puny
10pUIA
sjoay] ‘unen) powe oy

S
12/1€/10 - 12/10/10 3buey ajeq ang 3d10AU] OEWWWWMMQ

1/9 15910,]
Aq dv - sa1wwo) 9AI9S3ld 1S9404:86300T WL

15



Tz 40 11 abey Wd T1:90°E0 1202/20/20 o Ae3 peys Aq uny

bE'SE , T202/b2/%0  YZOTATIIO  YZoTive/io uadp @onposd ewe 1€92526£¢ VMOI 0JSAS - H0BLOT _
00'£59 1202/62/10 12022410 TZ0Z/RT/T0 wdo  Aeyxnu sseib ejrjye 12021210 S1M3B0YU NVAY - 968201 —

¥O'SL 1202/2/10  1202/v2/50  Y2OZ/VT/1O usd)  sayddns paq [pwe 08024 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£207

00'S, 1202/v210  TZOZMVTIND  YZOT/MT/T0 wdo saem uoyjeb § L6l ONLLNENILSIA NOSNHOC - Z1£201
880EE0SH ‘0Z/b1/21

£0°EE 1202/627/10  T20TVT/TO  120Z/HT/TO wdo e pwwe ‘vozewy S6bH95S MNYE ISIMAIIW 15Ul - 068401
8HOEEOSH
‘gz/st/e ‘seyddns

19'1S€ 120Z/62/%0  ¥20T/kT/I0  1202/VE/T0 wdg jewiue ‘uozewy 1092¥1L NNV 1SIMOIW 1SHI - 06801
BBOELOSY ‘02/91/T1

08z 120Z/b2/10 12026210 T20Z/vZ/10 wdo  5ap pewne luozewy 90Z¥206 MNVE LSIMGIW 1SHId - 068H0T
880€€0SY ‘02/L1/21

8E'Eh 1202/v2/10  1202/¥2/30  120Z/b2/10 wd0  ‘siuguod ‘uozewy 6004681 MNVE (SIMOIW 1SHId - 068401
880EEOSY ‘0Z/L3 /Tt

(st'cp) 1202/b2/10  120T/¥T/10  120T/VZ/VO uado ‘pungal ‘uozewy €591992 MNVE 1SIMGIIW 1SHId - 068B0T
880£E0SY ‘02/L3 /1

88°6Z T202/v2/10  TZOT/RLIYO  1T0T/VEITO usdo !paasxey ‘uozewe 122374 ¥NVE 1STIMAIW 15U - 068401
68ESEZSH
12/9/1 ‘siemen

1§ 74 1202/v2/10  Y202/V2/T0  Yeoz/ve/io uadp Wb ‘aupaqunt 608200501 NNVE 1SIMAIW JSUL - 068H0T
68ESETSH
‘oz/eeiTy ‘seMmeD

12 12024210 120Z/v2/10  120Z/v2/10 uadQ Wb fountaquury 99Eb66b01 MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£€29625%
‘0z/st/et ‘sepwo

oLTve 1z02/v2/i0  120Z/veii0 1ZOT/bE/T0 udy  ‘uued 1xdy) Jey doy £82201 MNVE LSIMOIW LSHId - 068401
£EZ96LSY
0Z/81/21 ‘S

89'8Z1 120T/v2/10  1Z0Z/e/I0 YZOZ/RTITO uadp  ‘uued 1P ey doy 61520t ANVE ISIMAIN ISYIS - 068601
EETI6TSH
Hyrdradra ]

0512t 1202/62/10 TZOZ/VZITO  TZOT/VZ/IO uwdQ  rune Brug PUsia  0Z0Z-H0B1ZO INVE 1SIMATW LSUI4 - 068b01
£E29625b
‘oz/ee/et spi

0L'2v 120Z/bT/10  YZOZNWZIIO  T202/¥2f30 uad0  ‘uuey oD jey doy S68201 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSYT4 - 06801
£ET9625Y ‘02/18/21

86'S Y20Z/VTN0 T20Z/WT/10  YZOZ/WTITO uado ‘sonpaid jeusue ‘3aMH 13122 NNVE LSIMAIW L1SHI - 06801
££296ZSY
ST/t s

01152 1202/v2/10  YZOZ/v2/10  tZ0Z/vT/10 A0 fuue WPUD JeH doi SHOEOT MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHTd - 068001
££08£25k ‘0z/0E/TT

2092 1202/v2/10  120Z/bT/10  1T0TIVTT0 uadp  xjewiue lpewiem £66€£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 068p0T

sayddng bugesadg - 00°ZZS 1213 PIIGO
USWYILIUY | DILD [BwILY 007 g4 - BO Justupedag gng
135U 353104 - ZE Wawpedag
002 1G8IN - TET pung
STel5  UOROHOS9( 9Ol0AU] | ON 8J10AU] JOpUSA,
sioup Anmo)) pusyes yron

Te/te/10 - 12/10/10 Sbuey a1eg anq adi0Aul utwomwuuuma

1/9 ‘umouom

Aq dv - @9131WwWo) aAI9SaId 1S9404:86300 TN




2T 0 21 3bey Wd 1T1:90°£0 1202/20/20 vo Ape3 pexs Ag uny

880€E0SH
‘TYET pea oo
60°69% 120Z/ST/10  TZ0Z/Se/ve  tzoTisziio wdo  ‘ssowr’dwnd ‘vozeury 8EZ8YLE XNVE ISIMAIW 1SHTS - 068401
8B0EE0SH ‘T2/ET/T
Isaddiu GusInu
86'ST 1202/52/10  1z02/SZ/10  1z02/Se/10 uadp feunue {vozewy OrbSSTL JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHT - 068H0T
BBOEEOSH
‘ozt saing
08'6b1 1202/Se/10  120T/ST/T0  TR0Z/Se/io wdo  ‘sdwey Pay g uuey 98126451 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SH14 - 068401
BBOLEOSY
‘02/ET/TT o
SL'62 120z/se/to  Yzoz/sziio  1202/5Z/10 u3dg  punyas xe) “yedpews o0zo ey JINVE LSIMAIN 1SUHS - 068601
8BOEEOSH ‘Oz/E2/T1
Ljawounay
¥6'92 1202/S2/10  120Z/s2/10  120Z/52/10 uadQ [eusue ‘uozewy 1584505 INVE LSIMAIN 1SN - 068505
§BOEEOSH
‘07/62/zy 'sauddns
€521 120Z/5¢/10  120Z/Se/10  120Z/S2/10 uadg jewjue fuozeury 62904L€ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SH14 - 068501
BROEEOSY '02/62/21
Y4 1202/52/10  120Z/52/10  1ZOZ/STITO uadp ‘upjdwind ‘uozewy £2012¢€2 JNVE IS3MAIW 1SHH - 068601
8B0EEOSH ‘0Z/IE/CT  HTSL9T60089
(02°'28) 1202/S2/10  1202/52/70  1202/52/10 wado !punjai fuozewy €11 ANVE ISIMAIIW 15Ul - 068601
8BOEEOSY ‘02/1E/21
0097 1202/52/10  1202/s2/10  1z02/sz/10 uadg ‘sainsop a.w..ﬁ\ y 10660 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIS - 068H0T
8BOEE0SK ‘TZ/EN
»0'8bT 1202/s2/10  1zZ0T/Szito  tzoz/Sziio wdp  Isiupum ..SM.E 804690 JNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068401
8BOEEOSH ‘T2/EN
129¢ 1202/s2/10  1202/S2/10  1Z0z/ST/io uado Isupweya w.am\mh\a 1L018% JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SYId - 068101
8BOEEOSH {1T/b/T
0L'€E 120Z/ST/10  1Z0T/ST/10  tZOZ/STii0 uadg {sayaqeq ‘vorewe £59816p NVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHId - 068401
8B0EEOSH
‘12/8/t Huswaiddns
ozt 1202/52/10  1Z0T/ST/M0  YZOT/ST/T0 uadp ewwud ‘ansag-om B9BEZE JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIY - 068H0T
BBOEEOSH ‘1Z/S5/1
LA BysINbumpe
6b'b2 1702/52/10  1zZ02/sT/he  1z0z/Seiio uado sy ‘uozewy 8V0LL9E NNVE 1SIMAINW 1SHH - 068401
8BOEEQSH
‘12/9/1 S6np 3aA
00°08S 120T/ST/I0  120T/sE/0  1z0z/se/io vado  ‘Eeapnaceuueyd pim TObSET NNV 1SIMQIW 1SUL4 - 068101
$6'90E 1202/ve/10 1202Z/v2/10  TZDZ/Ve/T0 wdo onposd ewive EPBTSTOET VMOI 0DSAS - +08£01
Of'SEV 120T/vT/Y0  Y20Z/6T/10  TZOL/be/10 uado onposd e BEZSSZ6EL VMOI 0DSAS - 408201
sajiddng Bupesado - g0°zZs ewp Palgo
JUIWHILUT B 3IED RINUY 002 dd - B0 UBWLEdAq qng
aA13S3.4d 358404 - € Wwawpedag
002 jqeiN - TET puny
‘ON SJ10AU] JOPUSA
nou ‘lywnag pawpy Yooy
JOLI)ST
T2/1€/10 - 12/10/10 96ury 238Q 3ng 310AU] OEvaunm.Q

1/9
Aq dv - sanwWwo) aAI9saId 153404:86300T N

*umouom

17



TZ o £1 obed Wd T1:90:£0 1202/20/20 wo Ape3 pers Aq uny

18

9p°129% T SUOIPESURL| 3JI0AUY siejoy, sajjddng saueuuiey /neday - 00°€ZS 1E19P 1960
9ED/L92Sh TUVIN
ot'St 120Z/v2ho  TZ0ZivZI0  1ZOR/ve/t0 wadp  ‘sped dumd !nead LLEBOY NNV 1SIMOIW 1SHI - 068401
91°9/S 1Z02/S1/10  TTOZ/SI/30  12OR/ST/IO wdp poom $059¢ INI SQUVNIW - 26201
sayiddng souruajute /ieday - 00°EZS KEIRp P3fA0
86°801'p1$ 89 suonoesueL) 33I0AUL siejoy sayddng Supesado - 00°ZZS elep P20
Z9'VbE TZ0Z/62/10 1202/6T/10  TZOR/62/10 uadp onpasd eunse LLLISTEET VMOI 005AS - 080T
89°0L Te0z/6e/10  1Z0T/62/10  T20Z/62/10 wdo aonposd ewpe L6285T6ET VMOI 0J5AS - #0801
10°652 1Z0T/62/10 1Z0C/62/10  tZOT/6Z/10 uedp 3onposd fewpe $1€0926€2 VMOI 0JSAS - HOBZ0Y
00°2LL 1202/62/10 120Zf62/T0  YZOZ/GZ/10 uadp 1#P (ewjue S6b812 ONI TIW INMIVYd YTUSDI - ZZEL01
8BOLEOSY
12/8/1 ‘dooos
$6°9€ 120z/se/10  1Z0Z/S2/10  tzon/se/io uedp  usesb 3934 g uuey £42158 MNVE 1SIMAIKW 1SH14 - 068401
S80LEOSY
‘1e/Llt laensgns
00'81 120Z/S2/10  1202/52/10  tZ20T/SC0 wdo ‘aoedsiaghousbng 1285209 SINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHES - 068601
BBOEE0SH
12/l ‘soyddns
9€'681 TZ0T/se/10  1Z0T/Se/i0  YZ0R/Szivo uadp jeunue HEJM; ThiTHD MNVE ISIMATW ISUI - 068401
880€£05b '12/6/1
9£'801 1202/8z2/T0  1z0Z/Sz/io  1zoz/St/io wdo ‘pooy puig “E“wm_\w 158TH9L NVE 1SIMATH 1SYHI - 068HOT
8BOCEOSH (1T/8/T
L0°201 1Z02/52/10  Y20Z/S2/10  Y20Z/SZ/0 wdp spenxo 'spieudly £6126592 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH4 - 068407
8B0EEOSY
12/8/T 'sEsAn
86°6E 120Z/S2/10  1202/5Z/10  Yzoz/sz/io wdp sejem pasul cm\s:% S1985€€ MNVE 1S3MAIW 1SYI4 - 068p01
BBOEEOSH ‘TZ/1I/T
09'€L 1202/S2/10  Te0T/ST/10  120Z/ST/10 w0 ‘sdeq AY ‘uozeury STAEL NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
880£€005+
YL/ ‘senddns
Z6'bbl 1z0z/se/10  120z/Se/t0  tzoe/seiio wRdp  [ewjue 1133} B uvey LESB6ST NNV ASIMAIW 1SUId - 068101
BBOEEOSH
‘12/1n/t isds
ob'6b 120Z/s2/10  tZoE/Se/io  veou/st/io wdp  3159) wnyiebe ‘uozeury 882628 SNVE 1SIMAIW 15Ul - 068H0T
880LE0SH ‘12211
({144 120Z/Se/10  1eoz/sz/io  1eoz/se/ie uado ‘pooy puiq S~“~a=“< £02Z58L NVE 1SIMATIW 1SUH - 068501
880EE0SP ‘T2/2TN
99'8£E 1202/ST/10  1202/52/%0  vZoe/s2/io uadp {pooj paq {uozewy £55609 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIS - 068F0T
880EEOSH
T ‘ssmoq
05°9€ teoz/se/fio  1Zoz/se/io  tTzoz/szhie uwdo 6uisinu {uozewe 2029520 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYHId - 06801
sayddng bupesado - 00°TTS 1elap 13(G0
UBURPLILY g BILD [RINILY 002 dd - 80 WRed3q gng
AIBSAI 359104 - ZE Wouredaq
_ 007 jqeiN - TET pund
TSeg | UoRdLosa0 S910AUT “ON 9M0AU] JOPUSA
sounit ku!.uv_wa!usu
T
T2/1€/10 - 12/10/10 abuey a3eq ang 9210AU] QthUmWM—nm.hm

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WWOo) dA19S3.d 3159104:86300T W4

‘uwouom



7T Jo p1 3bed

Wd T1°90:€0 1Z02/20/20 uo Apre3 pexs Aq uny

00°09€'1$

00°09¢'T
16°852'128
£0°85€$

(44433
S6'ST

oreeess

00022

65°6VE
SL°801
9,°061's
06'56L$

0S°€L
ob'zZL

12Z/1£/10 - 12/10/10 d6uey a3eq anQ 3d10AU]

1/9
- Aq dVv - 3831WwWo) dAIaS3Ld 152404:86300 TN

1202/b2/10

120z/ee/10
Teoz/ee/1o
1zo0z/zz/io

1 suondesuel| 3MOAU]

1202/82/10

8L SUOLORSURI] 3X10AU]
? SU0gOBSURIJ 3JI0AUJ

120¢/ve/to
T20e/12/10

# suonIeSURL| 2210AU]

1202/52/10

1202/52/10

1zoe/st/10

1z0z/51/10
T suofiesues | 310Ul

1Z02/st/o
1202/s1/10

LLBYSTSY

‘12/9/1 ‘uondinsqns
pd ‘agopy

InsU0)

PUB DIAIAS JUNCOY
L1T0-YYWZN-0Z 6hbST

120elvThe  1T0Z/62/10 u2dp ET8S6SSLET JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIS - 068101

1Z0zZ/T2/10  VZ0TfTR/10 uadg
1z02/2e/t0  vZozfzz/io
tzozfzeio  teoz/zzino

SNOLLVDINNDWWOD JHHANIW - bE2/01
BDuURUSIREK M
uadD  0Z0Z 9800-YVWZN-0Z 05bST
Bunsoy qam
u3d0 1Z0Z OTI0-NVWZN-1Z 1SbST  SNOLLVIINMWWOD JYIJANIW - #£2£01
SDIAIDS [RUDISSJ0I - 00°TEY [I=I2p 1RGO

SNOLLVOINNWKOD JULIONIW - bELZ0T

S[ejoL uogednp3 3 bujutes) - 00DEY Felzp PIGO

Guuien gav/udo/pe

153l jeuossiaalg
1202/82/10  1Z0Z/8t/i0 uadp Ul JeaA | L08STETZ SS0YD G3Y NVORIIWY - £0T00T
uopesnpy i bujutel) - 9o oEY HEIBP 191q0
uanensiuiwpy - o1 Juauredaq gng

Siejo] Juswiydpug g a1e) jewiuy 002 d4 - 80 Juawypedaq qng
Siejo) suegedunwIwo] - 00°ZES jieRp 13G0

£E2962S# ‘02/82/T8

1202/62/10  1Z02/42/T0 uadg ‘Buiddiys xapad  02/680S8Z0v6 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SULS - 068601
Te0e/1z/Ie  1202/12/10 uadg dDZEITLSTIO0 ZN 0ZOZ-T14RA NN IWHINIO SYIUL-1M3M3 - SOEOT
sucgesjunmuwo) - 00°TEY 1eRp Pgo
5{elo] SOIAIRS jeUISSajOId - 00°TEY JieI3p 13Ig0
88DELOSY ‘0Z/1/21
{ased Joou-1a11e)
1202/s2/10  120z/sz/io uadQ  !Bupoysasol pemaq 0Z-1001 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068b0T
8BOEEOSH
1z/9f1 !Aueuem
Tz0e/sz/io  1zoz/szivo uadg Aent 19A punog £0S52E NVE LSIMGIW LSHIS - 068601
$0BST 0
1202/S1/50  1Z02Z/51/10 uadp 1122 aojAses -210202-v SOLISONSVIQ HO2UNV - 9EE90T
YAND VD
1202/S1/10  1zoZ/St/i0 uadp SIIALIS JOA 919255 AYVYNDYI13A AUWY WWHWINY - 04901

SAOIAIDS feuoissayoId - 00 TE9 pe3ap 1Blqo
5{e101 000‘1$ sapun dinb3 B sjoo) jews - 00°PZS [resp 8o
880£E0SH ‘12/11/1
1202/S2/10  teoz/sz/io uadg ‘3jeas luozewy SHB8E6S6 JINVE ISIMQINW 15313 - 068401
120Z/S1/10  1Z02/S1/10 uadg dwnd TELTTO9LE YIONIVYD - L09101
000°1$ 1apun dinbg g sjoo} yjews - 00'pzs We33p 1330q0
udwWipLLg 3 2Je) [ewuY 007 d4 - B0 WaWedag gns
BAIASBU 350104 - TE Juawpedag
007 1qeIN - TET pung
JOpUaA
romir ‘Ayunel) pawpey xsoy

PLOST
IAIISIIJ

‘umuucm

SMES  UORALISaq S00AU]

“ON 9310AU]

19



ooses'ss

00'SE
00°005'€

66'612%

66'61T
00'sLz$
00'SL2
80°'£8%

{174
88°¢L

9T'SIE'TS

00°05Z

T2/1€/10 - T2/10/10 @bury 33eQ 9nQ 3310AU]

1/9
>n_ dV - 993IlWI0) 9AI9S3id 159.104:86300T N4

T SuUCHIBSURL] BNOAUY
120Z/v2/10
1202210

T SudpesuRs) 9MI0AU]

1202/v2/10
T suonoesues | adjoau]
1202/v2/10

Z suofoesuel| 3310Au]

T202/v2/10
1202/12/10

§ suopdesuel] axoAuf

120z/v2/10

2z Jo 51 abed Wd TT1:90:€0 1Z02/20/20 uo Aue3 pels Aq uny
I
06°650°2$ 1 SuDRDBSURL) 33H0AL] S04 SIysuag pieay sakoidiul - DO'ETY KeIRp PI[QO
- 1143N38 HLTVaH
06'650'C 1e0T/82/10  1zoe/aeito  veoe/ee/io usdp Dduesnsyy 33N ZN 1210 GHI FIAOWWI SVIUL-LIIMT - BSERDT
Syauag 3jedH sakojdw] - 00°ETY 1EISP 1RG0 -
JdueuduIel /SenPeE - BT uduiedag gns
o bB0LS $1 supnIesuURY AdIOAU] S[EI04 uopessiupupY - T Juawledag gng
122623 7 SUCIESURI] IOAU] S[ei0]. {engaeljuo) apIsINg - 00'HhY ISP 1RG0
LL8bSTSH

‘pz/stiey Buddms

06'T 1202/b2/10  120L/W2/10  YZ0Z/¥2/10 uadp JUBWewo !s4sn TU-258K69 MNVE LSIMOIW LSUId - 068401
N

1£°692 1202/1Z/t0  1202/12/10  120¢/12/10 uadQ SIS Juld pabeuely  1Z0Z vef sdw Sdid SYIUL-1¥3IM3 - SEEL0T

1endeQue) IpINING - 00°vH9 RSP RIGO
sieto] sdiysisquiaw 3§ s3ng - 00°ZH9 #E19P Palg

€E296ZSY “12/9/1

Teotive/1o 1Z0e/ve/to uadQ ‘diysraquian iz ‘vz 1805 ANVE 1S3IMAIW 1SYIL - 06801
T2Le9Tsh ‘oe/eesTt

1202/v2/10  1202Z/V2/10 uadg senp jeuopnipsuy 'vvz £0£00 YNVE 1SIMOIN 1Sl - 068101

sdjyssagquiaw g sang - 00°Zy9 12 1AGO
SIe10). S{RIUdY - 00'6E9 1EIBP PIIGO
LL8¥STSh ‘0T/stfen
13ses] aunpew
uadp abejsod ‘semog Auld  9BHETLHOIE NVE LSIMAIW 1SYIS - 068401

S|ejusy - 00"6£9 Kel1ap PG

120¢/ve/Y0  1Z0TIVE/TO0

siq0L Bulsiiqnd - 00°PEY KEI3P D3O
1eozhzio  1Z0ZMVEITO uadp

2TLT9Tsy ‘12/8/t

‘bunsod qof !vzv YLET6T ANVB 1SIMOIW LSHIL - 06801
Guysnqnd - 00*pE9 1e3ap PIIg0

5|e101 SUOREDJUAILID) - 00'ZESD ISP P20

LL8VSTSh
/e suswewo
Teoz/ve/to  1z0zive/io uadg Buiddiys ‘Sdsn 2U-/TEDE9 ANVE 1SIMAIN LSHLd - 068+DT
1202/v2/10  1202M2/10 uadg dJZEITLSTION 2N OT0T-ZT48A QNN IVH3NID SVAUL-14IMI - SOEHOT

SUOREDUNWINO) - 00'TEY KEIRP 1I[GO
S{B10] SAVLAIDG JeU0ISSRI0I - 00 TED HEIBp 1300

Pshase/uies anuanay 2N
Jodeasiounl  12/1 vELT#Dd 00Z 19YIN-HSVD AL13d - 96€401
SIDIAIAS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TES Helap Paig)
uogensjujupy - 0T Juswpedaqg gns
3A135244 3159104 - ZE Juatupedag
007 {qeiN - TET pung
JOpusSA
aooq Aysno) puwey Yooy

ST
otwumwwumb

‘umouom

120Uv/10  Teoeke/io uadp




T Jo 91 2beg Wd TT:90°E0 120Z/20/20 uo Ape3 pDeis Aq uny
syed AlddNS YO10W TIONYY
68'€ 1eot/ez/1o  1Zoz/ez/io  1eoz/sziio uadg  sedaspny ﬁoﬁaom ETLETTAUOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINI4ZY OLNV - 8bZ00T
amsopia ages
£5°SET 1202/vT/10  120Z/ve/10  TZOZ/VZ/TO uado 10j sieq g s9jbue LEOT-TZ 00 TVHNLONYLS NY31S3M - 066£01
SE0L9TSP ‘1T/8/T ‘ued
$9'/ 120Z/v2/10  120Z/2/10  120T/6elT0 uado mesuelp ‘uozeury 0529618 JNVE ISIMAIN 1SYIS - 068501
9E0L97SH !12/8/1 ‘ued
16°91 [20z/ve/10  Y202/ve/T0  TZ0Z/b2N0 uad0  mes ueyd ‘uozeury 00vLTLY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
789 1Z02/51/10  120T/S1/10  120Z/S1/%0 wadp satjddns yeday 26892 ONI SQUYN3W - 264201
1581 120Z/51/10  120Z/ST/10  1ZOZ/SI/TO wadp 3G SIMOFGMOUS 62220 SYIINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
{oe'sz) 1202/51/10  120Z/S1/10  1202/51/10 uadp Wy 11774 SYAINID FJWOH SIMOT - 265201
AlddNS BOLOW TIONYY
£1°€S T20Z/S1/10  T20TZ/S1/10  1202/51/10 uadp syed dund SUBAYL  HZOTZIAUOS  / SNOLLMTIOS HSINIIY O4NY - 82001
AddNS YOLOW QIONYY
952 120Z/S3/10  1202/51/10  1Z0T/ST/i0 usdp dwep  ZOZIZIAXS  /SNOLLVIOS HSINIAZY OLNY - 8b2001
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
¥8'EY 1202/S1/10  120Z/51/10  1Z02/51/10 uadp dwep  gOpIZIAUOS  /SNOLLYIOS HSINEIY OLAV - 8YZ001
(00'se2) 120Z/S1/10  1Z0Z/SV/10  TZ0Z/ST/i0 uadp wnyas 0zL8L1 SL¥Yd YOMUL 2692 - 090b01
salddns @aueusyureny/seday - 00°EZS 1eIRp 1210
09°798°1$ 1T suondesuel| anoAuf 52101 sayddns Bupesadg - 00°zzs Ie1ap PafGo
1€°901 1202/62/10 1202/62/10 120Z/62/10 wado saiddns doys 4577 INI SQUYNAW - 26£201
{86°c) 1202/62/10 1Z02/6Z/10  1Z0Z/62/10 uado wmas S852/ INI SQUYNIW - Nmﬁm
S3LD Qg
05°61 1202/62/10  1202/62/10  TZOZ/6T/TO uadp Aiayieq ae0s SOZOTOTOSEOGT  IHL 4O AYILIVE JLVASHAINI - 255201
9£0/925h
‘0z/8T/er ‘seyddns
et 120Z/b2/30  TZOZMWZ/IO  TZ0T/vE/T0 uadp doys 1934 g wuey 65£H99 JINVE ASIMAIW 1SHIH - 068¢01
S3dVOSONYT 34330
bEEET Teot/ee/vo  teozfeeho  1zozieeiio uadp WPHW 1 100-90TP0650T  NHOC Vid 3dVISANYT ANOILIS - b0SZ0T
Z0°0£2 1202/s1/10  120Z/S1/10  1zZOZ/St/io uadQ Py L2016 00 10 MIYDTNW - 88601
£5°Sb6 120Z/SI10  TZ0Z/51/%0  1Z0Z/ST/10 Ao Py 112016 0D 110 MWDK - 88601
58'¢2 1202/S1/10  TZ0Z/SV/16  1ZOZ/St/io uadD  Jaysem ‘338.q Jawsd £659¢ INI SCRIVNAW - 264201
6S°ET 1z0z/s1/10  1zoe/sifio  1zoz/stho uado  yq pup-sapddns doys  1Zoz-18€9/ NI SQYYN3W - 26£201
T IET 120Z/S1/10  1202/51/10  1202/51/i0 uado sayddns doys S9105605 02 ANddNS YUVI-YILISYWOW - £T£Z01
$6'951 1202/S1/10  120Z/S1/10  120T/St/i0 uado [Bz20U Aesds /697 Z0bL6 YINIVYS - 209101
sajiddng Gunesadg - 00°ZZS IeIRp PIAGO
00'09% 1 suofpesue. ] 9310Auf sfeIo) Bunipop/uniojiun - 00°PIH Kep 1RGO -
0009 120¢/s1/10  120Z/S1/10  1202/S1/10 wdy  uLojun asueUNURW S1Z0£  SUO09 SNLLYOJS IA0TAITYE - £12£01
Bunpopd/uusagiun - 00°HTY 1EISP 129160
susuTIUleK /sogiiPed - 8T wauiedag qng
MBS 35304 - ZE WRwWpedaq
00Z 1qe1N - TEY puny
SMES  uoRdDSaq 2310AU] “ON 9310AU] JOPIDA
12/1e/10 - 12/ 10/10 =abuey ajeq 9n(] 3I0AU] OEWWWM—M.

1/9
- Aq dv - @a11wwo) ansesald 1S9104:86300TIN4

‘uwouom

21



2T 40 L1 abeg Wd T1:90:€0 T202/20/20 uo Ape3 pers Aq umy
0z0g/21-02/52/11 ADUINI AVMVHLVR
08'zze 1zoz/ze/io  1eoTiee/1o  tzoe/ee/io uado '60058-055LE ZN 0Z/TY 0SSLE FUIHSHYIG / NVORIWVAIW - S9LZ0T
oz/oeizr-oe/seitt ASYINT AVMVHLYH
09'v21 1208/Te/10  1202fze/io  teozizziie wdp ‘TOOP1-TE0LE ZN OZ/TT 1€0LE FYHSYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S92201
ozjoe/Ti-otisiit ADUANT AYMVHIVH
SLOE 120z/eT/o  1Z02/ET/T0 120Z/ZR/NO wdo YOOVS-1L1YE ZN 0Z/21 TLTTE SUTHSNYIA / NYOUIWYAIW - §9/£0T
otlocizr-oz/sein ASY3INT AVMVHIVH
09°bED 1202/22/t0  1T0CiTz/io  veoT/Te/io uadp ‘POOSI-TEEHT ZN OT/TT TEEHT JUIHSHY3G / NVORIEBWVOIW - 59201
oz/oc/z-oz/szi ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8’9z 1202/2T/70  1202/22/30  Yeoe/Te/io uadg !8000S-0E€TZ ZN 02/21 GEETZ JYIHSHY3E / NVORSIWVAIW - 592201
ozfot/er-oz/sein ASH3NT AVMYHLYH
51°268 120Z/2e/10  1202/Ce/10  120Z/ee/io uadp 920LE-0LL0 ZN 02/TT OLLVD FYIHSNYZA / NVORIIWVAIW - 594201
oz/oe/ei-pz/seit ADYINT AVMVHLYH
68'605 1e0z/iz/io  1202/12ii0  TeoT/ie/io uado ‘PDOET-1BE0F ZN 0Z/21 18E0Y FUIHSHYIEG / NVORIIWVAIW - S9L£01
SIUARS ANAN 2HIQNd - 00°ZE9 J1L1Ap 133(a0
9£'88$ T SUOHIDBSURI] 3I0AU] 5{e10], suoReduINWW) - 00°ZEY iElep 1RG0
9£°88 1202/12/10  1z0zMz/io  rzoz/ie/io uwsdp dDTEFILSTIO0 ZN 0Z0Z-TT43A  ONNS TVHINIO SYIUL-LMIMI - SOEHOT
SUOREDJUNURLIO) - 0O°ZED {IB13P 1330
00'525% 2 suojidesuel] adoaul 5{e301 SOIJAIAS (OIS - DO'TED PP 1aiq0
00'00Z 1202/12/10  tZ0Z/1e/i0  vzoe/iziio uadg  Inoueap auy Alejues $99€p1 ONI HO2L NIVHQ g%d - $0T00T
00'SZE 120211Z/10  1e0z/1e/i0  vzoe/iz/io uadg jusunean sod 6261  SNOLLTIOS 153d QIINVAGY - 8H000T
$30IAI3S [eUOISSII0Id - 00 TED Peiap PaIG0
£9°6$ T SUCHDESURLY 3HOAUL {101 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjo0} flews - 0O TS peIRp P2IGO
9E0L925
1Z/Ti/t Yooy
£9'6 1200/veio  1eozivz/io  Tzoz/ve/ie uadp  abneb yidap ‘uozewy ObOEL8S MNYE 1SIMAIW 15Y1d - 068b0T
000°1$ 1apun dinba % sjoo) ews - 00*¥Ts 21ep Pafag
1TpT1$ L1 SUORIBSUEI] 3310AU] sejeL senddng asueuaiujeyy /neday - 00°€ZS welep 199(G0
AWddnS YOL0W GIONYY
8102 1202/6Z/10 170T/62/10  T202/62/10 vadp sWed jedasxpnn  £S/€ZIAUDS  / SNOLLATIOS HSINIS3Y OLNV - 8b200T
AddNS YOLOW GTONYY
(00°001) 1202/6T/10 T1202/62/%0 YZOZ/62/10 uadgo wnay SIPBIODOS  /SNOLLTIOS HSINIJIY OLNY - 862001
AldNS YOL0W GIONYY
{00°007) 1202/62/10 T20Z/62/%0 TTOL/6Z/10 uadgo urga  8SHBIOD0S / SNOLLTIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 842001
sped AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
86'L1 1202/62/%0  120Z/62/10 1Z0Z/6T/10 u3dQ  sedaidPNg YOISJO0Y  /SZZZIAUDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISIY OLNV - 862001
AlddNS VOLOW TIONYY
92'691 1202/62/10 120Z/62/10 TZOT/6T/T0 uado Jojewsye spng dwnp  Z0/ZZTAUDS [ SNOLLMIOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 852001
syed AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
Sp'8 1Z02/62/10 170Z/6T/10 tZOZ/EZ/O usdo  HedalpROIPOSIOY THZEZIAUDS  / SNOLLTIOS HSINISZY OLNV - 852001

12/1€/10 - 12/10/10 abuey a3eq ang ad10Au]

1/9
Aq dv - san1wwWo) aAI9SDId 159.404:86300 TN

seyddng adueuajuien/seday - 00°EZS 1212p 19(G0
asueujuen /saqyed - g1 Jwawpedag gnsg

BAI3SAU 15210 - ZE Jusurpedsg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

S
aazbsaig O

’uwﬁo&



Zz jo 81 abey

Wd 11:50:€0 1202/20/20 w0 Ape3 pexs Ag uny

IE€06L°2$
£9'68S

25'860°1
00°001°1
00'sLT'y
9r°/Z8

92°265'g%

00°€E0b
0S°ETH
85652
11'8ke
60°'8LE
16°88'1
9aThob
£0'+92

S suonoesues| axoAu|
1zee/ve/io
1202/v2/10
1202/v2/10

1202/vt/10
1z02/51/10
0Z suomdesues| a30au]
120Z/62/10
Tz0z/ve/10
1z0z/ezio
120Z/ee/1o
1202/ee/io
1zot/eefio
1202/2z/10
1202/ze/10
120e/ez/to
120z/ze/io
1202/et/io
Tz0z/ez/io
1eo/ze/o

S|i0L adueuajuiel g sieday - 00°8C9 )PP Palgo

120e/ve/io

1202/b2/10
120z/ve/1o

120Z/v2/10
Tzoz/s1/10

1z02/ve/io

120z/vz/10
1e0z/ve/io

1202/b2/10
T20z/51/10

uadp

uado
uado

uadg
uadg

Siej04 sadiAIeg ANIRN iqNd - 00°LES IBep afq0

1202/62/%0
1202/v2/10
1208/2z/10
1zoz/zzio
1zoefee/io
1eozfee/1o
120z/zeio
1202/22/10
1202/22/10
120z/zz/o
1e20z/ze/10
120z/ezin
1202/22/10

TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 9buey ajeg ang 9210AU]

1/9

120Z/62/10
1202/¥2/%0
120Z/22/10
1202/22/%0
120Z/22/10
1e0t/ee/o
1Z0Z/2e/10
1202/22/10
1z0z/2z/10
1z0Z/z2/o
1zZ02/22/10
1z02/22/10
teoefez/io

uado
uadp
vado
usdo
uado

SAIANIS WHVIY 1SIMAIW - £88201

JINVE 1SIMAIW ISHId - 068H01
ANVJIWOD Q¥0MVYD - SE£001

ANVAWOD QUOSMVYD - SEL00T
0D AQVYE I - 90£201

BJUBUIUIRW B SujeddY - 00'BEY |1B}ap Palgo

ife2 aojases 0zzove
9E0L92Sk ‘02/sT/Ty
‘nedas apwza
‘aagowoyny sueg 1SPbE
asnoy
3 eiamoda0Sal  NI-EIVSTIO
unpuoo
Jea pue Bunyby
HEsuRl pue 3A0WAY  NI-£509110
sedas
ewny Ayseapoq £52€9
1Z/sth-ozist/ey
200600608 JoMmas  1Z/S1/1-51/z1
1Z/s51/t
100600605 Jomas -0T/s1/zr
ozhve/r-ozisein
‘TT0£9-0SHSL ZN 02/21 0565,
oz/og/zr-oz/sz/it
‘0T0E9-0b25L ZN 0Z/21 0252
oz/oe/z1-0z/se/it
‘610E9-0£0SL ZN 0Z/ZT 05052
oz/os/er-oz/seint
"0T0E9-019kL ZN 0Z/Z1 019b¢
oz/oe/zr-ot/se/m
!610€9-00bb2 ZM 0Z/2T QOVbL
0z/oE/zI-0z/sei1T
*L10€9-06EbL ZN OT/TT 06ThL
0z/otfer-oz/se/t
‘BI0E9-0LLEL 2N O2/et OLLEL
oz/og/zr-oz/sziix
‘LT0E9-09SEL ZN 0Z/21 09SEL
oz/og/zi-oe/se/iy
'LT0E9-0£622 ZN 0Z/ZY 0E62L
oz/oefer-02/s2/tT
‘910€9-02£2L ZN 02/2% 0ZLZL
ozlogl/a-ot/szin

‘80089-0E8TH 2N 0Z/Z1 OEBTH

AJTIVA T¥0D 40 39VTIA - 928£01

AJTIVA T¥0O 40 3DVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
AOYINTD AVMVHLIVH

FUIHSHYAA / NVORIIWVAIW - S5/£01
ASHYINI AVMVHLVH

FUHSNIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - 592201
AOUINT AVMVHLYH

YIHSNYIG / NVORYIWVAIW - 592201
ADUINT AVMVHLVH

JYIHSNY3Y / NYORIIWVAIW - 592201
ADUINI AVMVHLVH

FUHOYIE / NVORIBWYGIW - §92£0T
ADY3INI AVMVHIVH

FUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - $92£01
ADYINI AVMVYHLVH

JUIHSNHIE / NVORBWYAIW - 59L/01
ADY3NI AVMVHLIVH

FHIHSNYIE / NVORUIWVAIW - 597201
ADYUINS AVMAVHIYH

SYIHSHUIA / NVODIIWVOIW - 592201
ADUINT AVMVHIVH

RUHSNYAE / NVORAWVQIW - 59401
ADHYINT AVMVHLIVH

JYIHSHHYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S9L/01

sadalas AN JiGnd - 00°LE3 Jietep Palgn
DusuRUIRW /SBRIIPEL - 8T uawuedag gng

SIS 159304 - TE Wawpedag
007 sqeiN - TET pung

8210AU} 'ON 2010AU]

Aq dv - s9n1wwWo) ansasaly 359404:86300T N4

10PUSA
srouygy ‘dyene) puvpey oy
PLOSIq
AIISIIJ

*umoucm

23



2z Jo 61 abey Wd 11:80:£0 1202/20/20 vo Ape3 peg Ag uny
11°95£'15% 091 SuonDESUE!] 3DH0AU] S{2101 00Z I8N - TET puny
11°95£°164 091 SuOROEsURL] 3I0AU] S{P101 BAIRSBIg 353304 - ZE Bwedag
0b'98E°TLS $9 suonoesues | aMoAUL Siej0L MdueuuUIRp/SaR|iped - 8T wewedag gns
£2°62L% £ suonJesuel) ajoAu| S[e104 [eMdeNUOT ASING - 0O'YI9 (1€13D PIIqD
0059 1202/62/10 YZ0T/62/10  1Z0Z/62/10 uadp oquo ysad Apjaam 43744 SNOLINTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 840001
€£29625¥ ‘02/LT/TT
‘yseqn/Buipiay $£1250200
£2'665 1202/v2/10  TR0T/MEINO  1Z0T/ve/io uadp {saoRs Jnqnday -0060 MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SNI - 06801
00'59 1202/51/10  1Z0T/ST/10  1ZOZ/ST/10 wdp  jonuoo 359d Apiem #P1ZL  SNOLLITIOS 1S3d GIINVAQY - 80001
jenenuo) IPINING - 00" +9 1P {40
00°055$ T SUOMIBSUBLY 3)10AUY S{eI0L SjEquaY - DO'6EY IRlap 139G
1Z/pT/1-12/€1/T weq
00°0SE 1202/62/10 120Z/62/10  120Z/6T/10 uadp ayend-jeus Yy J0sspPs 6YIFIS1 SAND WINIY 3HL - 99201
Vdredal
00002 1202/S1/10  120Z/S1/%0  te20Z/si/io uadp Jabne ajod ysod-fuas 126623 NI TV.INZY 3NNIAY - 662001

S|eURY - 00°6€9 KE1AP 19(0
acueuduRl /SanlPe] - BT Juawpedaq gns
BAIDSDI 358404 - 2E Wuauedag
007 1qeIN - TET puny

TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 3b6uey 31eQg ang 3dloAu]

1/9
Aq dv - @91 1Ww0) dAI3S3ld 159404:86300 TN

eS| UOROIDSaq SR

"ON 9JAUL JOPUBA
souqyi yEno) puve oy
JOLIIST
AIISAI]

*«mouom

24



Wd T1°90°€0 1202/20/20 uo Ape3 peig Aq uny

2Z 40 07 9bey
&
00°012% 1 suoidesues| a20AuL S[eI01 SuY qey] aatasalg 353104 - €T puny
000173 T suoBIESURL| 3M0AU] SIeI0L @A40s50.14 358404 - ZE WwRwedag
00'012$ T suopdesues | anoau] SIE0]. S30IAIDS [RUOISSVJ0Id - 00" TED Jie39p PRIGD
S90S wesbouy 1Z/eefio
00°01Z 120Z/ee/10  120Z/LT/T0  Y20T/Lehio uadp SSeasalg snofpajuy aHon 4430 HLTV3H AINNOD N - 662601
SIS [RUOISSIH0I « DO'TET HEIap PRIGO
PAIRSBId 159404 - 2E ~cw&ﬁmawc

SUJ ger] dA19sS.1d 350404 - £ET pund
OPUIA
1oy Aunod poewpy ypoy
PLOSIq
IATIISIIG

*umuuom

TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 2buey ajeqg anq adioAu]

/9
- Aq dv - @an1wwo) ansssauy 159104:86300T N4



7T 40 17 3bey Wd 17:90:£0 1202/20/20 uo Apieg ps Aq uny

00°2L0'bES T suoypesues) adioAuf siejo) Jdwr PNasUo) B 5ISAI04-dojanaq - SEE puny

EF 2 suofIesueRL] 310AU] 5{€10| BAJSSEId 153404 - 7€ Juduedag

00'2L0°vE$ ¢ suohdesuel] adioAu] S|E101 000'ST$ F9A0 BandnaseyUT - 00°L9Z Hielap 199050

00°080°62 T202/v2T0  120Z/v2/10  YZOZ/vE/10 uadp JOM UaH OURDY SEPOP DN SYHOMNQUT ALID-THL - £66£01
00266y

NOLLORLISNOD 313HONOD
1202/62/10  1202/2/10  TZO/HT/TO uado Sfue] Sa1em oupy 858000  DINVXd VBQ YNVYd W NIYYVQ - BE6L0T
000'ST$ J3n0 21MPANSEYU] - 00°29L I1RI3P 133(G0
BA10SBId 153204 - TE WaluLedaq
1dwi] 3n0s5u0) B sIses04-dojansg - SEE puny

smels UOnaG ON 9J10AU] 10PUSA
ggﬂ-ﬂug
HN\\R\S - TZ/10/10 2buey 3leq ang ad10Au] oﬁwwwuuumb
1/9

Aq dV - 9oN1WwWOo) 3AI19s34d 159104:86300T W4

‘umuuom

26



T2 10 72 abeg

Wd T1:30:€0 Y202/20/20 uo Aueg peis Aq uny

ZEETI'ZHIS

02°66.%
02'S6L
02°S6L

{96'50)
11'98

00'7v9
(96°b5)

e°69
69'821

862 suomIesuel { 3d10Au]
9 suogoesuel | |8210AU]
9 SUDRIESURI| SM0AU]
9 suodesuRI | a%loAu]

1zoz/teho

120z/cz/10
1eozhe/o

1202/12/10
120z/12/10
12o0z/12/10

S1e10), pueigy

SIEI0], puny uRJely upel - o9 puny
S|e10) 3AJa53.d 353404 - ZE WRWedag

Sie101 000°s$ san0 Bugepoway Guipyng - 0099, 1ewsp 133{q0

1202/L2/10

1zoz/Lelio
1zez/1z/10

Tzoz/12/10
1z0z/ie/10
120z/12/10

TZ/1€/10 - 12/10/10 2buey ajeq ang adioAu]

1/9
-Aq dv - ean1wwWo) antasauq 350404 :863100T N4

Tzoz/czhe

120¢/L2/10
120z/ve/10

1zez/1z/10
1z0z/ve/io
120z/12/10

uado

uado
uadp

uado
uadg
wadp

wngay

pafoid Buippng gom 6L¥5L
so|ddns

ofosd bupEng rem 6€55¢

wafosd Buplng Ham €655t
wnoy

s9jjddns Buipgng oM 95€9,

saiiddng Surpyng (oM 10592

sajddng Sutppng (oM {3274

Ay tes) sty oud =

INI SQUVYNIW - 26£201

ONI SQUVN3W - Z6£Z01
0D dWNd B ONISWO SHIVO - £b6201

INI SQUVNIW - 764701
INI SQUVN3W - 264201
ONI SQUYNIW - 264201

000°5$ 49n0 Suyepoway Buipying - 00°99, e3P 13lG0

DAIISBId JSRI04 - TE Wawpedsqg

PunJ URIRW UjAIRY - 809 puny

T
otwumw-.wm.ﬂ

‘umuuom

27



STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE COUNTY BOARD 2/912021
*SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5¢1-6005, 55-1L.CS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMP! LED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 1/4/21 ACH 169.45
Cardconnect 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 1/4/21 ACH 341.59
Cardconnect 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 1/4/21 ACH 332.01
IL Department of Revenue 130 208.10 1/15/21 ACH 37.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Health 130 | 32 10 413.00 | 1/29/21 ACH 6,503.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 1/4/21 ACH 492.95
IL Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11521 ACH 40.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Health 131 32 18 413.00 | 1/29/21 ACH 4,119.80
Ron Langdon 133 | 32 636.00 | 1/29/21 | 707021 2,275.36
Total 14,311.16
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

28



€7 Jo T abed Wd $b:9€10 1202/20/20 U0 1ane1) yar Aq uny

¥8°21E'91 9 Sb'968'/1 SS°€01'ST 00 00 00°000°€€ 00" 00"000°€€ S984 doys oud 80°LbE
00°08%'ST 6€ 0b'186'Z 09'810'87 00 64'LT 00"000°1£ 00 00°000°TZ sassed uoseas ynjg uelpu] Y0'LpE
9b'9€2'pST vL 8Y'8YE'ETT 75°759'91€ 00 00 00'000°0ct 00 00°000°0Et $99) J|06 ta_m ueipug €0°AvE
Hnig aeipuy - Rl
60°€/1°08% %b6 £9°650°0T$ LE'OLE'TISTS 00°0$ 76'68% 00°0EH'19T$ 00°0% 00°0EH'191% €101 4Bpunyy pnot- 16 uswiledsq ﬁ ng
00 +++ (0s'861) 05'861 00’ 00 00 00 00 anjeA abeAjes Jo yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
05'009't 66 00501 00°S6€'8 00 00 00°005'8 00 000058 S9jes Jaquify 10°Z6€
¥6'1L +++ 00 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 00 S|eLalew JatRo 4o 3jes 00°26€
T1°Z80°'1 +++ (so'zeo'r) S0°ZE0'T 00 00°0S 00 00 00 $82.n0s a3eAud 4y suonnqgLIuo) 0T ¥9€
L1°8€0°9 S $0'89%'S 96°'1£5'9 00 26°6€ 00°000'2T 00 0000021 SUOISS30UO0D Judl Je0Q puUny | pno §5°29¢€
05°625'1€ SET (00'868°sT) 00°868'19 00 00’ 00"000°9% 00 000009t S|equal Jeoq Jspuny] pnot ¥5'29¢
00°SEL 1T 00°01€"T 00041 00 00 00°08%'T 00 00°08%'1 UOReAISSDI J3)3YS Japuny | pno €5°29¢
00’ 0 00°00Z 00 00 00 00002 00" 00°00 $394 Welb0.d 3A19531d 358104 L0°LbE
00'5/8'v 601 (00°05¥) 00°002°s 00 00" 00'0S.'y 00 00°0S.'t S99 Yunsad Asaydse Japunyy pnot S0°LbE
98'0vZ'1€ LL $1°655'07 98'vb6'£9 00 00" 00°005'88 00 00°005'88 $99) Japunyy pno1 W0°LYE
JAPUNYL PnoT - 16 1Usu
6€°400°26$ %EL vL'£69'9b$ 97'701's21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°008°141$ 00°0$ 00°008°1/1$ 12101 HIMIVIL - 06 wedsg gns
00°509't 98 00°0S1°T 00°0S€’2 00 00’ 000058 00 00°005°8 S9jes JaquilL 10°Z6€
00°90+ +++ (00'ss¢€) 00°'SSE 00 00" 00 00 00 SNUIARL JOLNO - SNO3ULIRISIK ¥6°'69€
L6'ETE +++ (00°0S2'p) 00°0S.'y 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" $80.n0s 31eAld 4y suonnquiuod 01°¥9€
SE'EEST sg 00'6b5°E 00°'156'T 00 00 00°005’S 00 00°00S’S SUOISSOU0D Yamiul|t 25'79¢
00°06+'1 Sz 00°588'1 00°ST9 00 00 00°00SC 00 00°005°2 SUORRAIISDL JB[BYS YBaMIUlli] 15°29€
00°SH +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00’ S|equal aIq Yami 6v'79€
00°08¢ 0 00°00€ 00 00 00° 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 89) UINJal ou ASY Yemiul|ir 10°LbE
£0°12€"/8 1L ¥L'816'v 9Z'180°0TT 00 00 00°000'SST 00 00000551 S99 Yamiul||1 00°LbE
ABMILNT - 06 Juswedaq gns
00°000°00Z$ %0 LT6ES'T$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ LT°6E5'C$ LT°6EST$ 00'03% S{e10] sjueln - ¢  Juswedsq g
00°000°002 0 LT6ES'T 00° 00 00’ LT6ES°T LT'6ES'T 00 0nea.oangaIMnd - syuelb ajels 0L'¥E€
sjueln - g¢  juswiedeq gng
60°'+59'¥09$ %6E 26°/5£'896% 80'¢bE'GZ9% 00'0$ L1688 14$ 00°00£°€65'1$ 00°0$ 00'00£'€65°1$ S[P10] uoeASIURUPY - 0T  JuswuRdag gng
00 +++ (LTvbe'D) VAR 4 00 00 00 00 00 SNUBARI IBLAO - SNOBUR|IRISIN - $6'69€
ST'8h 4 9€°9£5°9 ¥9'€26 00 ¥9'€6 00°005'2 00 00°00S"L $32.n0s 33eAud 4y suonngLIue) 0T'$9€
£5°989 {3 11°S8% 6841 00 68412 0000 00 00°00Z 06, 35949)ul S,10}33]|0D 0€'19€
8S'bLYET ST L1°€89°ZT £8'9T€7 00 7000t 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sbuiuea Juaunsaaur 01°'19¢
S£'$91°86 9t 8E€¥8E V0T 79°'S19'06 00° ¥Z'120'vE 00°000°561 00° 00°000'56T SNudAdI JuBRde(dRY ST'SEE
00° 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00* 00°00S 00 00°00S unodoe uoiPNe SI013Y|0) (49413
¥6°692'26V 8¢ L0°€L0°9b8 £6'926'82S 00’ 8€'HZE'9E 00°000°S££’T 00 00"000'S/E'T saxey Apadoid 01'TIE

uonensIuiWpyY - 0T  Juswliedaq gng
SAIAS3Id 159404 - TE Jusuluedaq

INNIAY
DAIDSDId 159404 - OCT  Duny
QLA deap ol poay suopesues | suorpesues | S3dURIGWINDUT suoipesues | 196png SJUBWIPUBWY 196png uondudsaqg NoxNyY JunoMDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QiA alA UYIUOW Juan) papuawy 396png paydopy
sjouy[} A3moD) pueps) Yoy
PLISI(
T IR ETEY £
o Loy 9m 4 (o9 15910,

“,_.. n_mm wucmE..oton_ jobpng




€T 40 Z abeq

Wd bH:9€:¥0 T202/20/20 uo JaAex) yar Aq uny

0T'6T5%95T +++ 00" 00 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00* 000G$ 420 Juswdinb3 g yoey 00'89¢
00" 001 00’ §6°902 00" 00 §6°907 §6°902 00 SDIAIBS [RUOISSD)04 00189
00 26 00°08T [4 %4 94 00 00 TE'TEE'C 2ECEET 00 sayddns bunesedp 00°¢2s
sjueln - g 1uswneda gns
9£°29/'651$ %15 20'885'/5€$ 86°C/1'TLE$ 00°0$ 8b'££9'6v$ 00'19282/% 00'T99'bET$ 00'001'+65$ SIRY0 L uonRgSIUIWPY - 0T  Juawpedag gng
00 0071 00’ 00'2£9'9S 00’ 00 00'2£9'98 00°2£9°9S 00’ 00Z IqeIN 0} Jajsues| ¥2'166
00° 0 £6°££0'T6 €0'181 00° 00 00°652°26 (00°'796'61) 00°0zZZ'e1T SapUsbY J3YI0 01 J9jsues) 21166
00 0S SL'€0E'LL ST10E'LL 00" 00 00°509'pST 00 00°509"4ST 158,331 00°2/8
00 0 00°005°87 00 00° 00 00'005'8¢ 00 00°005°82 000°S$ 420 Judawdinb3 g yoely 00°89/
1TeIe’ve Y7 SOVET'PT §6°S0b'9b 00’ £0'6+0°0T 00°0+5°09 0000087 00°0pS'2E [en1oeuUO) SPISINO 00"¥b9
TETOV'ST 18 89'€£8'E e THR'ST 00° 00 00'S£9°61 00" 00°'S/9'61 sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2v9
65°286'¢ 0 00°00S 00 00" 00* 00005 00* 00°00S adueusluiely B sileday 00°8€9
9 TeE 12 $9'6/8'T 9E'bL 00 00’ 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T bunesydna 3 bunuid 00°5€9
S0°£65 6€1 (v2°05¢) $2'§29'C 00° 00'9% 00'526'T 00* 00'5Z6'1 Bulystignd 00°'¥£9
9’ 19b'1 0 00°s/8 00’ 00’ 00 00°5/8 (00°0002) 00°5/8'2 (ELITH 00°€€9
60'89¢'7 6L 82°0£S L6K0'T 00° ST182 00°0852 00’ 00°085°C suopedIuNWWOoD 00°Z€9
S8'E8T'p 4 S9'ISTL SE'€56°02 00’ 0£'0Z1°2T 00'501'8¢ 00° 00°S01°82 SSDIAIBS |eUOISS3J0.d 00'1€9
00°£2S +++ (00°€v2) 00°€rT 00° 00522 00 (00°00£'s) 00°002'S uonednp3 B buuies 00°0€9
XATAAS +++ 00 00 00’ 00* 00* (00°051) 00°0ST $9seY2INd POO- 0092
66°6+9 91 10252 66'L 00° 00 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 000T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy jlews 00428
00 S £5°780'T Ly'TS 00 00° 00'GET’T 00 00'SET’T saliddng dueusjuie/seday 00°€2S
00'0Z¢ 4 T 16€ 88 00 00 0000+ 00 00°00% salddns Bunesado 00'22S
99'892 Sb 82612 24081 00" 00 00°00% 00* 0000t saliddns a0yj0 00°128
00007 0 00002 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00Z (00°002) 00°00% Bunpop/wiosun 00'+1H
S6'595°61 9 S8'SEP'8S ST'¥94'05 00 09°9T0°pT 00006801 0000029 00°006°9t sjyauag yijeaH 3aAojduig 00°ETH
00 +++ (1£°S1) 1€°6T 00’ 00 00° 00 00 BWIYIAD 00°¢TH
0T°16€£'98 8S 9T'vET'TL $8'S00'86 00° 0£°668°ZT 00°0b2'691 00°0009T 00°0b2°€ST sabem pue sauejes 00°'T1H
:Q_umﬁm_:_r:ww( -0T w:mEﬁmawD ansg
BAIDSBId 150104 - ZE  Judswiiedeq
3ISNIdX3
LS TH9'THE'TS %1S 98'850°8/2'1$ IF0TH'TIE' TS 00°0$ 88'10024$ LT 69Y°685'T$ LT°6E5T$ 00°0£6985°2$ SIVLO0L INNIATY
LS THI'THE'TS %1S 98'850°8/2'1$ I°0TH'TIET$ 00°0$ 88°100'24$ L2°69Y'685°2$ £2°6E52$ 00°0£6'9852$ SIEI0] dAIDSAUd 158404 - ZE  Judlipedag
00'078°65£$ %29 0E"+0b'052$ 0£°565'600$ 00°0$ 6/'(2% 00°000°099% 00°0$ 00°000099% SIRICL Hnig uelpul - z6 Jusiuuedaqg qng
00 +++ (0009) 00°09 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ anuaAaYy dif. - SNoaue|IRdSIKY 96°'69€
00°002 +++ 1€°759 (1£°2$9) 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 SNURABJ JBLRO - SNOBUE|IRISIN $6'69€
0705212 ob 99'SZ¥'b/ YEvLS'0S 00 00 00°000°S21 00’ 00°000’sZ1 SUOJSS3OU0D Ynig puj £5'29¢
00°0b€C L1- 00°0£1°T (00°0£1) 00" 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SuoReAIESaI J3}3YS Yn|g pul 95'29¢
Bnig uwipur - ze juswiedaq gng
DAITS3y 386404 - a2 w:mEtmawG
3INNIATY
.‘.w?.vmw..a 3S3404 ~ QET pLing
QLA Jed, Joud p,29Yy suonesues suoipesuel | SadueIqNILT] suopesuel 196png Sjuswipuawy 196png uondissaq Junony Wnody
/PN % QA - 396png alA QA LAUOW Juaiin) papuawy 196png pajdopy
siouy[(l ‘iuno)) puepsy oy

3y dnjjoy apnpxg
i7/70 e1eq 0} 4esA |edsly

i

P
e

}oday sduewi0419d 3obpng

ST
uﬁ%wbm.a

1S910,]




€1 Jo ¢ abey

Wd +:9€:40 1202/20/20 Uo Janei) yar Aq uny

8T°1£0'T a 1°216°L 65°£80'T 00 00 00°000'6 00° 00°000'6 salddns Bunesado |ejual Jeog ug-ezs
88'960'6 67 €1°01502 £8'682'8 00 6£°20b 00700882 00" 00°008'8¢ sa)ddng bunessdo 00'¢Zs
e 929 (1zv81) 12612 00 00’ 00°S€E 00 00°SE s9)ddns 23410 00'925
05°0SE 0 00'0002 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°C 00 00°0002 buitpop/wiopun 00414
S1'8L6'62 09 S8°€T6'PT S1°981/L€E 00" 02'¥59's 00700729 00° 0000129 Siyauag YyeaH 33Aojdwy 00°€TH
90°062 +++ (00°9b2°1) 00'9b2'1 00 00° 00 00" 00 SWNIBAO |euOsSeas oreTy
TLE0E ST 96’0’1 #0562 00 00° 00°000°C 00 00°0002 BWIHAAQ 00°¢T
€0'180'vT % #8'000°0€ 91°66b'bC 00" 0S°€€9 00005+ (00°005) 00°0005S sabem 18 sauejes Jeuoseas or'11H
89'789'LET L5 85°68b'80T 08 THT 00’ P1°612'61 00'044'6¥2 (00°005) 00°0£Z'0ST sabem pue $:m_mm 00'TTH
€1°£68°242$ %bS 1€ THE'E02$ 69°'LbL'65C$ 00'0$ 19°669'c2$ 00'680°CHt$ (00'90/'2¥$) 00°'56£°06¥$ SIEI0L HOMIUIT - 06
76'988 S8 68°7LE S V454 00 SH'691 00°005¢ 00" 00'0052 o& DIMIBS pIeD Npan 00°€/8
00°00p'91 0 0000021 00 00 00" 00"000°£T 00* 00°000°2T 000°S$ a0 Bulspowsy Buipjing 00799/
ze8eL’s +++ (ebb0g’s) WHOE’s 00 00 00" 00" 00 666'y$-000'T$ awdinb3 g ey 0049
00 0 00°00S"t 00" 00’ 00" 00°00S'¥ 00 00005y 666v$-000"¢$ sbuiping 00292
1£'048'C 001 §8'6 S1°696'E 00’ 6498 00'546'€ 00 00°S/6'E [eNoRAUOD 3PISINO 0049
00°002 0 00°00S 00 00" 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sdiysiaquaw B seng 0029
9°L08'T 29 101’1 66'v58'T 00 00'0£ 00000 00’ 00'000E siejuy 00°6£9
£0°Z5€°01 11 6€°LEV'ET 1972141 00 00' 00'0ST'ST 00 00°0ST'ST sdueuajurely B sieday 00°8€9
T€'891°21 49 92°'105°S ¥£'866°0T 00" 6EEYS 00°005°91 00" 00°0059T SADIAIBS AN J11Gnd 00°££9
00'6¢ 0 00°0bE’T 00’ 00 00 00°0bE'T 00 00°0¥€'T Buneoiidng g Bunung 00°S£9
00 0 00'S/T 00’ 00" 00’ 00°S/T 00° 00'S/T Buysiigng 00°v£9
88'87H'1 +++ 00" 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ [oAe1) 00°€£9
Ly'919°E +9 USET'T 8Tbbl'E 00" 02192 00°088’S 00 00°088's suonedIuNWIWe) 00°2€9
15°€65'62 861 (1z°v52°9) 17°629'CT 00’ 00'58/ 00°S££°9 00° 00'S££°9 SBOIAIBS |RUOISSB)0.d 00'1€9
00°0b8 +++ 00° 00 00 00" 00 (00"002'2) 00'002'2 uonedanp3 g buuiesy 00°0€9
1297491 87 02’118 08'€6'1 00° 00 00°50¢’s 00° 00'S0€’S saseyind poo 00925
£0'8€9'E Sl (¥0'601'1) ¥0'685'E 00 00 00°08¥"C 00" 00°08b° 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjoo |lews 00°vZS
$1°9SL'E 9 [2T8b'TT ££°266°6 00’ 99°69/'1 00°STH'12 00 00'STH'TT s9l|ddng aoueuajure/neday 00°€2S
S8'¥62'01 Va2 ST'265'ST SLEL6'ET 00 9b°85H'Z 0099562 (00v£8) 00°00%°0E sa|/ddng Bupesado 00'2Zs
0Z'se 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00 00°00T 00 00'00T sanddns 2dyj0 00°12S
05°0SE 0 00°058°1 00 00° 00 00°058'T 00 00'058°T Bunpo/uojiun 00'vTH
09°Z1b'c 149 S8'TH6'bT S1°855'52 00 00°ZSH'E 00"005°0S (00°000°1€) 00°005'18 Sjyouag jeay svAoidw3 00'E1H
6L°6¥E 61 ST'1291 SL'8LE 00’ 00 000007 00’ 00°000C WILAAD 0021
00'+0€’6 9 00°0b9'ST 00°0TH'ET 00 00' 00°050'62 (00°005) 00°055'67 sabem 1 sauejes jeuosess oT'11P
6v°9S2°0ET 65 +0'€58°26 96'v£0'TET 00’ 99'¢S0'bT 00'826'c2 (oo'zz1'eT) 00°00T°/£2 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
AOMIULIT - 06 Ew.&ﬁmam@ ang
01°615°951% %E6 00°081$ LT'65E°2$ 00°0$ 00°0% LT°6£5°2$ LT6E5'T$ 00'0$ S[e10] sjueln - gg  Juswedsq gns
BAIS5AI 153404 -~ 7€ Juawedsg
ISN3dX3
IAIISBI 359404 - OET pung
AlA Jed, Joud p, ooy suondesuel} suonesues | saduelqundul suonoesuel ) 1ebpng SjusWpUBLLY 196png uondudsaq Junoddy Junody
/P3N % QLA - 396png dalA alA YIUO JuaLInD papuawy 396png paidopy
sioujf( ‘umoy) purepsy Yooy

NcY dnjjoy apnjoxg
12/7C/T0 93eQ 03 JBBA [BISIY

Hoday asuew.ovd 396png

PLSIq
JAIISIIF

1S910,]




€T 4o y abed Wd ¥119€:40 T202/20/20 Uo Jane1) yar Ag uny

00 0 00°0t6 00* 00" 00 00°0¥6 00 00'0v6 doys oid 10j uonednp3 B Guluies ) Sd'0€9
00 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00" (00°0002) 00000z uonednp3 g Butures . 00'£9
6£'990°2€ b 95'92¥’€T YpEL0'LT 00° S6'0C 00°005°0S (00°005'¢1) 00°000'59 saseydung pood 00975
00 0 00'SL 00 00° 00 00°SZ 00' 00°SZ doys oud 104 sjo0] ||lews Sd'bzS
91'55¢’¢ 1374 (#9°00£2) ¥9°008'€ 00 96'29/ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S’T 00014 49pun dinb3 g sj00 | |lews 00425
00 0 00°00€‘C 00" 00 00 00'00£Z 00 00°00£'2 saljddns s1eday doys oid Sd'€ZS
€1°€00°97 s§ £9'216°0T LE°LEE'ET 00° P6'T1S'T 00°0S2'pT 00 00'0S2'vT salddng adueusjuiep/neday 00°€2S
£5°0S2'€ ST [N\ ¥4 88'61L'E 00’ 00 0009057 00’ 00°090'sZ sal|ddns asipueysaly doys oid Sd'22S
68'16'cT (32 TLLSE'LE 8C'THE'8T 00° S8'72¢ 00'00£'59 00 0000259 salddng bupesado 00°22S
959 0 00°SbE 00 00 00 00°SbE 00 00°SPE salddng 35y,0 00'12S
ET°0ET 0 00°05S’T 00° 00 00" 00°0S5'T (00°00%) 00'0S6'1 Buipop/waoyun 00°bTH
0b'09g'sh 6b 0£'152'8 0£'8£4'92 00° 08'611'% 00°0£0'sS (00°000°SE) 00°0£0°06 Sjyauag ijesH avAojdwy 00°€TH
¥8'6 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00' 00 BWILIBAO [eUOSEIS ()44 ¢4
8S°ZHI’E 17 LT'156° €LTH0'T 00° 00 00°000°S 00" 00°000'S BWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
66°08v°1S 4] $9'£10'8% 9¢'286'1S 00’ 00 00°000°00T 00’ 000000071 sabep 13 Salsejes |euosess (1) G457
19'0£8'891 S SL'964'¥TT STESL'PST 00’ 0080112 00°055"6/2 (00°005'+2) 00'0S0'40€ sabem pue saliees 00" 114
Mg uelpur -z wuedsq qng
£5°196'9/2% %25 86°€0/'142$ Z0°110°682$ 00°0$ S6°9/0°0v$ 00'S1/'095$ (00°005's$) 00'512°995% L 4spunyy pnot - 16 1uswiiedsg ang
S€'S08°E L S8°Z€0'T ST'L9%'E 00’ 65'THE 00°005"% 00 00005y 934 IS pieD Ipan 00°€/8
00 0 00°000°SS 00 00 00" 00°000°sS 00 00°000'SS 000'S$ 4940 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'892
66'669'T 881 (00°00%'1) 00°000°€ 00 00’ 00'009'T 00’ 00°009'1 666'b$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoey 0092
00’ 0 00°000'€ 00° 00 00 00°000°¢ 00 00000’ 666v$-000'2$ sbupjing 00292
(¥8'141) +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00" 00" asuadxa xey Auadold 00669
09'8eL’S 1€ 09'01€'8 0b'689'€ 00’ 85°0¥S 00°000°2T 00 00°0002T [en}oenuoDd 3pISINO 0049
00 0 00°5b2 00’ 00’ 00 00°S¥C 00° 00°'SH2 sdiyssaquaw g sanq 00°Zv9
o¥'6bC 0s 01°05¢2 06'6vT 00 0L'S€E 00°00S 00’ 00°00§ si|uay 00'6€9
L0°165°TT 02 (0z'egz’or) 0z'€£7'02 00 81°0£2’S 0000007 00 00°000°01 soueuAUIRW 1B Sueday 0089
09'€89'2 85 T6°2ST'L 80°/18'6 00’ PEGIT'T 00°000ZT 00’ 00700041 SIS AN d1gnd 00°££9
00'0Z <4 00°0bE 00011 00 00 00°0St 00’ 00°0S¥ 6uneoydng g Bunuug 00°S€9
009871 8¢ 00°80€ 00261 00° 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S Buysiignd 00°¥£9
$S'STH +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005'T) 0000’1 (ELITR 00°€€9
£0°£09°9 18 vE'646'T 99°0£p'8 00 9£'969 00°0TH0T 00 00°01+°0T SUONEJIUNWIWIOD 00°2€9
S0'v8b 07 »9 s'L6L'S 8b°£9€°0T 00’ 00°101 00'591°91 00° 00°591791 S3IIBS |BUOISSD)0.d 00°'1€9
00°S+-9 +++ (0066T) 00661 00 00" 00° (00°000°€) 00°000°E uoneanp3 g buuresy 00°0£9
S6°£02'1 1§ SL°02L'T ST6LL'T 00° 00 00°00S°E 00 00005’ S3seYdINd Poo4 00°9ZS
€€°581°S 081 (86°90¢’€) 86'91'L 00 £THS9'p 00°0bT'p 00’ 00°0p1°p 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo} ||lews 00'v2S
§8'90/'8 ot SO’ 8b°S6€'S 00’ YL'8vb'T 00°00S°€T 00° 00°00S€T salddng soueusjuiepy/sieday 00°€ZS
J9puny] pnot - 16 Juswuedsq gng
SAIDSBId 158104 ~ 2§ Juswieda(
ISNIdX3
GAIDSAld }$3I04 ~ Q€T puny
QLA Jes iolg Py suoipesuel | suopesuel j saduULIqUNOU] suoipesuel| 19bpng SjUaWpUBWY 196png uondudsag Uy JUNODDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA aia LuoW Juaun) papuswy Jobpng padopy
siouyyy) Kyuno)) puesy oy
PLISI
! IS 1 BN onwvhnm

{ CIT0 @R G 03 JesA (eosly }S210,]
tonmm 9duew.o}idd 3o6png




€T 4o G abed Wd ¥p:9€:H0 1202/20/20 U0 JaARLD) Yar Aq uny

™
(1£°€50'621%) 08'168'+8% (08'168'8%) 00'0$ (88°571'94$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S|10). BAIISDIL 159104 - O T «
87°S69'0/H'T %bS 90°£91°c61°1 12°20£°96€'T 00 9/ LTH'8bT LT691°685"T LT6ES°T 00°0€6'985'2 SWLOL 3SNIdX3
LS TYY'THE'T %TS 98'850'8/2'1 P 0TH'T1ET 00" 88'100°2L £2°69b°685"T LT6ES"T 00°0£6985'Z STIVLOL INNIATY
w?,wmm.ha 383404 ~ OfT puny
87'S69°04K'1$ %bS 90°£91°¢61°1$ 12°20€'96£'1$ 00°0$ 9L°LCr'8vT$ LT°69Y'685'T$ LT'6ES'T$ 00°0£6°985°2$ STV10L ISNIdX3
87'569'0/4'1$ %S 90°/91°€6T'1$ 12°20£°96€'1$ 00'0% 9L'LTH'8bT$ LT69v'685T$ LT°6ES°T$ 00°0£6'985'2$ SIPIOL BAIISDIG 352104 - 7€
bS'€0T'6T$ %L2 61°€67'11$ I8 IET'p$ 00°0$ SH'6T1$ 00'5Zb'ST$ (00°000'1$) 00'52H'91$ Sie10L NYied ddURLIO] - £6
0000541 0 00°000'6 00 00 00° 00°000'6 00 000006 666'51$-000'2$ a4npnnselyuy 00°€9Z
00 +H+ (00°02) 0002 00" 00°0Z 00 00’ 00 [enpenue) spisino 00't+9
00 ++4+ (00°s£1) 00°'S/T 00 00" 00 00 00 s|ejuay 00°6€9
00 861 (Crard )] ST'268 00 00 00°0S+ 00’ 00°0St ddueuBUlRl B SHeday 00'8€9
89'867 a4 S6'9%b S0'€SE 00 Sh6b 00008 00 00008 SRR AN Jignd 00°££9
9T'EH9’z 8¢ 8EVEY'T 79'598 00 00’ 00°00£'Z (00°000'1) 00°00£’E SEDIAIBS (EUOISS30.d 00°1€9
00°0Zk +++ (66°65) 66°6€ 00 00 00 00 00 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 x sjoo} jjews 00'¥ZS
P6ET vL 60909 16°€69'T 00 00" 00'00€2 00’ 00°00€? saliddng aoueusjuel/aeday 00°€2S
9'472'1 L 10°€€S 66'TH 00 00’ 00°S4S 00 00°5/S saiddng bunesado 00'2Zs
Hied sxueoqg - £6 w:wrcﬁmgma ans
22 152'085% %8S 95°090°6¥€$ ¥b'6/8'68v$ 00°0$ LTYb6'vES 00°0¥6'8£8% (00°55+'08%) 00'S6£'616% SIRICL Jnig uvipul - 76 Juaunsedaq gns
WLL9'L ¢- £0°0S8°01 (£00s€) 00 00’ 00°00S'0T 00 00°005°0T sapuaby JaYo o3 Jajsuel ) 2°166
STHHE'bT (24 05°2vS‘9 0S°£S¥'81T 00 0S'88v"t 00°000'52 00° 00°000°5Z Spun4 JaQ 03 Jajsuel) 11°166
SL'PES’S 99 29'L2e'E 8€°C/T'9 00 10°2€€ 0000’6 00 000056 994 SRS pIeD JIpal) 00°€/8
00'Se1'y 001 00’ 00'52L'T 00 00 00'52°T 00’ 00'S2L'T 3sa.91u] 00'2/8
00°000°091 001 00 00°000°ST1 00' 00 00°000'STT 00 00°000'STT lediduld 00148
00"961°11 00T 00’ 00°00S£ 00 00' 000052 (00°550'T) 00'555'8 000°G$ 4940 Juawdinb3 8 yoe 00°89/
98'8v1'T 8t 16°vEE’E 60°592'1 00" vLbS 00°009' 00" 00°009‘t lenoenuo) apisyno 00°t+9
00 0 00°'SLb'T 00' 00 00’ 00°S/H'T 00 00°Sb'T sdiysiaqwaw g sanq 00°2v9
75°61€°2 1 ¥4 0£'9b'T 0£°€5S0°E 00 0S¢t 00°00¢' (00°005°1) 00°008S s|guay 00°6£9
10'9/£’S 24 0£°SS€°, 0EvhE’Z 00 00’ 000046 00 00°00£'6 dueujulely B sieday 00'8€9
6b°0bE’01 ¥S £8'/89'6 gt 00 98'161'T 00700012 00 00°000'TZ S30IABS AN d1and 00°££9
00°SET 002 (00°0s€) 00°00Z 00 00* 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ Sueondng g Gunuug 00°S€9
00°6£/ 9 00°'vZy 00'1SZ 00 00* 00°SL1T 00’ 00°S£1°1 buiysnang 00'v£9
00" +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T jorel) 00°€€9
LTSy Ly S2'092'p ST6EL'E 00 ¥8'529 00°000'8 00 0070008 suonEIUNWWO) 00°2€9
Ob'8ET’L 98 €5°9€0°1 b'8L2'9 00° € L6h 00°STE'L 00 00°STEL S30IAIDS [BUOISSD)0Id 00°1€9
Hnig ueipur - 26 Juswedeq gns
BAIIS3Ud 359404 - TE  Justiiedsq
3SN3dX3
SAIBSDId I$3104 - OET  puny
QLA Jed, Joud posy suodesuel ) suoipesuel| SaoueIquINdUg suoipesuel 39bpng SUdWPUIWY 19b6png uondudsaqg Junony unony
/PN % QUA - 396png QA ata YaUoW JuaLIn) papuswy 196png paydopy
eioufjjl Anmoy puepsy ooy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

JUNODY UNJICH SErdXg
TT/TE/T0 S0 03 ive A [e3sty }S910,]

Joday aduew.oyiag 196png




€T 40 9 abeq

Wd ¥¥:9€10 T202/20/20 uo Jaaen) yor Aq uny

05'66 0 00001 00° 00° 00 00°001 (00"00%) 00005 Gunpop/waogun 00'¥TH
ST'ESS’E 15 §5'295'€ Sv'£89°€ 00’ 0£°£95 00°0SZ°2 00’ 0070522 S)youdg yieaH avhoidwg 00l
T4 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00' 00" 00 00’ SWINIIAO [eUOSEIS orély
9b°S9v'2T 0 00°000°07 00" 00 00 00700002 (00'000°0€) 00°000°0§ sabem g saueles |euosess or'TTH
61°061'TE bs 89'TbE2T T€°€80°9Z 00° S0°8€8'c 00'SZH'8t (00°002'8) 00°579'95 sabem pue ssuees 00'TTH
SJURAT [e1BdS B welbold 002 d4 - L0 Juswed
BAIDSTUG 152104 - ZE
29'002'56b'1$ %It 2L 6V6'115'T$ 82°000'/+0'1$ 00°0$ £0'68026$ 00°056’855°2$ (00°055'88/$) 00'00S"2bE'E$ SWLOL 3INNIATY
29°004'S6+'1$ %It TL'606'11S'TS 82°000°/40'1$ 00°0$ £0°680°26$ 00°056'855°7$ (00°055'88/$) 00'00S'2¥£'s$
00°0%$ +++ (00°000's$) 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
00’ +++ (00°000°S) 00°000°S 00' 00' 00" 00’ 00’ 0L LEE
SRty - g¢ ) !
05'8t +++ (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o yun( jo sajes T1°26€
96'6£1°05T 1€ 01°8£8'S/ 06'T9T'bE 00’ 00 00000011 (00°000s8T) 00000567 Xe} [3)0W [330Y Widdj Jajsuel) 79°16€
00 Wi (00°z¢9'91) 00°2£9'95 00" 00°2£9'95 000000t 00°000°0% 00 puny [e4ausb dd Wouy J9jsuel) 09°'T6€
(zo'1) 766€ (S0°9v6'1) S0'966'T 00’ 00 00°0S 00 000§ BNUBASL J1BYI0 - SNOBURJIRISI ¥6'69€
86°'/S +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00" 00’ 00" S4eaA soud 10y S9jeqai/spunay £6'69€
20'89b't ar (0'157'6) ¥0°'152'68 00’ §8'262'7 00°000°08 00°000°0Z 00'000°0T $304n05s d)eALd 4y suoinquUIue) 0T'$9¢
00'0ST'E 8s 00'0S2°C 00°0S1’€ 00 00°'0S¥ 00°00t'S 00’ 00°00%'s S3Ua! 3SNOY PauUMOo 007 09°29¢
62'656'81 44 £8'Ch/'1T LT°95E'E 00’ S9'bL0T 00°001°ST (00°006'+T) 00°000°0E SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢
SG'16S L£ S2'S8¢ SLb9T 00 S/ P91 00°0St (00°05t) 00°006 06, 1s2433u! S1013)|0D 0€'19€
12°epE’01 W 9€'6/4'T £9°0£0'1 00’ SH'8ET 00°0S5°Z (00°05+'21) 00°000'sT sbuiulea Jusunsaau] 01'19¢
€5'¥S¢L +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ (00°005'1) 00°005'T $93) Jajuted a0e) 007 e IvE
00°651°1S 9t 00°009°9€ 00°00¥1€ 00’ 00 0000089 (00°000°£5) 00°000°s21 $39) Bunped ooz 1€ L€
[8'69€'C +++ (00°00T1) 00001 00 00 00 (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 984 UOIIRAIISUOD) B UD1BISTY 007 0€'L¥E
L0°661'SE [43 29'89€'bS 8€°1€9'sZ 00 9/2ET’E 00°00008 (00°00059) 00°000'SHT 994 diysiaquisw 0oz 67°LbE
8€'P£9°2ST 8t 68°£11'601 11°288'101 00 ¥6'vS 00°000°11Z (00°0006) 00°000°S0E doys Y6 ooz 8T'LVE
0zT'ver'os zs 00°€68'z€ 00°£0T'SE 00 00 0000089 (00°000£9) 00'000'SET $93) UORE}S Iy jewiue 007 LTLYE
8€'856'ch +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°0S) 00°000°0S S39) SJUAA3 |epads 007 9T'LYE
00'£60"y 0z 00°00¥'T 00009 00’ 00°0TT 00°000°€ (00°000°ST) 0000081 539 yoeanno/moys |ewiue 007 v LvE
05°565°01 0 00700081 00’ 00* 00° 00°000'8T (00°000°££) 00°000'SS $99) wesbo.d uogednpa ooz €T LrE
00°0Z1°597 &b 0529295 0S°L£2'sd 00° 00 00000001 (00°000°012) 00°000°01€ S99} ulen 00z wive
05°684'8€ 6t 00742211 00°€£2°01 00° 00 00°000°22 (00°000'8S) 00°000°08 S99 |9snoe) [eaibojooz 1T L€
9b°929'9¢€ St 99'/28°L€2 YETLH'96T 00 00 00°000"vEd (00°000°997) 00000002 $99) suoIssiwpe 007 0Z'LbE
00°00%'1 011 (00°s11) 00'STE’T 00" 00 00°002'1 00 00°002°t $93) uondope 0oz 8T'LbE
00 0 00°0Sb 00’ 00 00 00°0S¥ 00" 00°0Sb junodoe uoIdNe $10393]j0) (4R A<
$TSSH'S6E 1€ 09°062'v68 0b'605’S0b 00’ £9'8b8'/¢ 00°052'66¢'T 00°0S4'¥be 00°000'550°T saxe} Apadosd o1'TIE
SAIDSIId 153104 - ZE  Judwpiedag
INNIATY
00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
Q1A Jeap loud P29y suonoesuelf suonpesues | SaoueIqunNdug suoipesues} Jabpng SudWIpUBWY 196png uonRdudSaq N0y WNODY
/PN % QLA - 396png alA alA IUOW Jusn) papuswy 396png paydopy
siouyyy Apmoy) puepy ooy

Juno22Yy dnjjoy Spnjaxg
TZ/TE€/10 @200 01 iRSA jEISIH

Hoday aduewioiad 306png

PLISI
JAIISHIG

1S910,]




€1 40 £ abeq Wd ¥b:9€:+0 T202/20/20 U0 JaneiD Y Aq uny

P 812°9Z +++ 00 00’ 00 00* 00 00 00 000°S$ 4an0 Buyapowsy Buipjing 0099/
00°0Sb’S +++ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00' 666v$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00294
00°0£6 L1 00°00§ 00001 00’ 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 sdiysiaquaw g sanq 00°2¥9
W6rhL'T Sg 99'259 YE'LbE 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'1 slguay 00'6€9
15°698'S 0 00°008°2 00° 00’ 00’ 00008’/ (00°002°2) 00°000'01 dueusjuely B Sieday 00'8£9
19°145’S +++ (vz'15€) YT 1SE 00 00 00 (00°000°€) 00°000°¢ [ETR 00°€€9
¥6'686 85 66'126 10'8£2'1 00 £0'8SE 00°002°2 00’ 00°002'2 suopedIUNWWoD) 00'2€9
S8°0£0°08 47 TT°'199'06 8/'8€8'99 00" 01°698°S 00°00S’£ST 00° 00°005'£ST S3JIAISS |BUOISSJ0.d 00'1€9
00°069'C +++ 00’ 00 00° 00* 00’ (00°0009) 00°000'9 uoneonp3 g buujes) 00°0£9
00°TS8'E 1 00°0S8'vT 00°0ST 00 00’ 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST Sjewiuy 007 00°82S
82°625 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 00 00 1POLId g Sy00g 00°/2S
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00' 00* (00°00S) 00°00S S3aseydINg poo4 00925
£9°088°01 8L 26'80€'T 80'169' 00 0656/ 00°000°9 00° 000009 000’T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] Jlews 00°t¢S
86°TH6L 13 ¥8'86%'8 91°'10S'p 00° 9%'129 00°000'cT 00" 00°000°€T sal|ddng soueusjuien/neday 00°€ZS
€€°018°991 18 T1'645'801 88'0ZH'T11 00 86'80T'bT 00°000'02¢ (00°000°0€) 00°000°0SZ sal|ddng Buijesado 00°2es
85281 0 00°00% 00° 00 00" 00°00% 00’ 0000t salddns 20y0 00°'125
12°495'€ S9 08'88¢'T 0Z'119C 00 00° 00000y 00 00000y Buiop/wioyun 00'bTH
S5°6ST'SL b SE'ECT'L8 §9°9£0L¢ 00 0052011 00°00€'+9T 00° 00°00£'¥91 Syauag YyiesH sakojdw3 00°€TH
€€°99/ +++ (5£181) S/°181 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 SWNUBAO [eUOSEIS orzTy
67'S66°9 6 17°591°81 68'vE8°7 00 ot 00°000°02 00’ 00°000°02 BWIHRAO 00°Cty
0bTH'19 29 £5°00€'8T £5'669'62 00’ 16'9v'C 00°000°8t (00°000°s2) 00°000€L sabem g saie|es jeuosess or'1TH
$5°0S9'b0€ 65 S0b1S612 S6'S80°0T€ 00 8b°£78'SH 00009625 (L1 Lep'eT) LTLE0'EVS sabem pue sauejeg 00'TTH
JUIWIYDLIUG g BIe) jewuy 007 d4 ~ 80 UsSW
SIFIL

S8'8b6°09% %8E 00'T+9'05$ 00'6£9°0£$ 00°0% 11°265v$ 00°082°'18% (00°00Z'64$) 00°08b'0£T$ SIuSAY je0ads B welboid 007 dd - £0  uswuedag gng

0070071 15 00°56 00001 00 00’ 00561 00’ 00°S61 sdiys;aquisw g sang 00'2¥9
00001 0 00'092 00* 00’ 00 00°092 00’ 00°092 s|ejuay 00'6£9
(0b£S8) +++ 00" 00 00* 00° 00 (00°000°€) 00'000°€ ELITR 00°€€9
S6'G6E 6€ 0£'609 0€°06€ 00' 9£°S§ 00°000°1 00’ 00'000'T suofesjuNWIWo) 00°2€9
00°£8S Sb [AN804 88'8¢€ 00 00°Sh 00°0SZ 00° 00°0SZ SIIAIIS [UOISSA0I] 00°1€9
00'SHT +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005°2) 00°005°C uonednp3 g uluiesy. 00°0€9
82'8¢21 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00" 00' sa)ddns uoniuBbooay sakojdwzy 00'62S
212t 0 00°000°1 00° 00 00 00°000'T (00°000°€) 00°000"% Saseydind poo4 00°92S
wTss 0 00°052 00 00 00 00052 00’ 00052 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00) |jews 00'v2S
099 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00' sol|ddns @dueusjule/Jeday 00°€7S
8v°9bS 0 S6'TH0'C S0'8 00 00 00°050'2 (00°0002) 00°0S0't sa|iddns bupesado 00°2Zs
00 ++4+ (00°1€) 00° 1€ 00 00'T€ 00 (00-001) 00°00T sayddns 200 00'128

SIUDAF 1e158dS B WeIH0Id 007 dd - L0 Juawiiedaq gng
BAIDSDIG 358104 - ZE  Justupedsqg

JISNIIX3
O0Z IGeIN ~ TET  pung
QLA 1ea Joud p.ooy suoipesues| suooesuel | SdURIqUWINIUT suooesues | 126png SUDWPUIUY 13b6png uondudsaq JunoxDy JUNOXY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QLA QA YIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 396png pajdopy
siouyf ywno) puep) oy
L uRsia
JUNodDY dnjoy oK ?auwo.ummo 10
12/1E/T0 910 o 224 j2asiy }JS210,]

Hoddy aduew.io0)1ad 196png




€1 Jo g abey

Wd bb:9€:+0 1202/20/20 UO Janes) yac Aq uny

08'81/'€€ L5 §5°24S°0€ Sv'LL6'6E 00 00°661°01 00'055°0£ 00° 00°0S5°0z Syduag esH sakojduws 00°ETH
¥9'020'1 A 8r'ce8 25'991 00° 25991 000001 o0 00000 BWIHBAQ 002y
8£°£0667 b £€'¥Ib"ST £9'S€0°02 00° 00° 00°005St (00°005°6) 00°000°SS sabepm g saiejes jeuoseas or'TT
¥9'60t'56 S8 L3740 5"906°601 00’ §5°09€’sT 00059861 (00"00z"2) 00°058°50Z sabem pue saiejes 00'TTH
adueuAUIRW /SaIYDRY - 8T Jusluedsg
0T2y1'she$ %IS 8/ T0¥'/1S$ ZT9PE'6bS$ 0008 £8°107'22% 00'8v£'990'T$  (00°725'80€4)  00°0/2'S/E'1$ uopensIuIpyY - 01 Juswiedag ang
0606162 9 6L°vbL'6T1 170148 00" 00° 00'SST'8€T (00°005°02) 00°559'802 SapUBbY JBLIO 0} JajsueLL [43133
95'+66'2T 0s 16vb8'T1 60'559°TT 00’ S6°26b 00°005'€Z 00’ 00°00S'€Z 994 B0IMIBS pIeD UpaI) 00'€£8
00°SLb" v [43 0s'2€2'€ 052911y 00 00° 00°006'8Z 00* 00°006'82 159.00] 0028
00°000'592 001 00’ 00°0005¢T 00’ 00’ 00000522 00° 00°000°S.2 fedidud 00'148
8L'¥8T'1 ++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 666'Y$-000°T$ Juswdinb3 18 yoey 0092
£SEVTLT 144 S0°LTh'9T $6'2L9'y 00° 12°262 00°007‘Te (00"0000t) 00°001'19 {en3enuo) apising 00459
TTH0E'6 a (09e£'T) v0'9€7'8 00 00'5€5°E 000059 (00-000°0T) 00°005°91 sdiys;aquisw g sang 0029
LE'ET8'S +H+ (£6'659) £6'659 00° 66'617 00’ (00°0005) 00°000°S slejuay 00'6€9
00°€19 +++ 008 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00’ ueuAIe) g Sueday 00°8€9
60°8TZ'11 [4] 96°04'E Y0'6LL'E 00° 00 000522 00’ 0002’2 Buneandng g Gunuud 00°5€9
00'25L Sz (00's20'1) 00524 00° 00°s£2 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z Buiysiand 00'¥E9
LT'STH'T +++ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00" (00°050") 00°050°% [PreIL 00°€€9
98'998'€ ov 16°€€6'y 60°9b7'€ 00" 808 000818 00" 000818 suoRedjunWLI) 00°2€9
68'90t'S9 L£ T6'v8E'€E 80°59£'61 00 r'sIE’T 00'0ST‘€S 00° 00°0ST'€S SRDIAISS |BUOISS3J0I] 00'T€9
00092 +++  (0009¢°7) 00°09€"7 00° 00°09¢1 00° (00°000%) 00°000'% uopeanp3 g Guute 00°0€9
00’ ++ 00 00 00° 00° 00 (00°055°€) 00°0S5°€ S|ea1poLad g $3008 00°£2S
¥S'89b'ST +++ 00°0T0°C (00°0102) 00° 00’ 00 (00"09291) 0009291 $aseyaInd poo 0092
110587 Ly £5°6b5'T Ly'SLE'T 00° 00" 00's26'2 (00°000°2) 00°'526'6 000°7$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooy jjews 00%2S
§S'248'0¢€ 4 £0°86'08 L6'6SH'E 00’ 00’ 00°8EV"+8 (00°299'+7) 00001601 sa|ddns asipueypsaw doys Yo S9°zs
10°659'6 91 (STUT'L £V'L2E"T 00 00 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 sayddns bugesado 00728
9£'8€9 [44 81901 TTsen 00° 00° 000021 00’ 000021 sa|iddng a2ys0 00°128
SE'€9T 0 000001 00 00° 00° 000001 00" 000007 Buipop/unoyun 00T
06'v24'92 0s 02°5£6'9T 08'b2H'L2 00 0T61Z 00°00t'+S 00° 00°00t'S SWBuag Yiean sakoiduia 00°€TH
55°0€ +H 00" 00’ 00 00° vy 00° 00’ BWRIAAO [euoseas oreIy
£2°9b5 L £0°810'1 £6'18 00° 00 00°00T' 00° 00°001°T AWniBAQ 00°ZTH
S6'1L+'(9 [4 856871/ T'096'CE 00° YE6Z1 00°0S2'401 (00°00526) 00°05£'102 sabem g salejes |euosess orTTY
65LET'ETT €5 66'€€9'16 10'998'401 00" ¥6'SLZ'ST 00°005'961 (00°005's2) 00°000'ze sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uogensiuwpy - g1 Juawiedsg gng
S|RI0L
L6'€TT'TLLS %IS___ $9'TEH'085$ 9€'891'T19% 000$ S9°'€9/'8/$ 00009'161°1$  (£1°/€6'48) LU/E5'607'T$  URWYOLIUF B 3D JRUIUY 002 dd - 80 Wawiiedaq g
00’ 0 000022 00" 00° (¢ev'sse'?) 000022 000022 00° 000°ST$ 4940 Binpnaselyu 00°£9£
JUSWIYOLILY ] 318 [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswliedaq gng
SAI3S3Id IS3404 ~ ZE  Juswipedag
ISN3dx3
00Z I9¥IN - TET pun
Q1A Jea) Joud Py suoipesues | suoipoesuel j sajueIquindug suopoesues ) 39bpng SjuswpuaWYy 196png uondudsaqg Junoly Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA -396png alA atA WUOW JUBLN)  papuswy 1°6png paydopy
rougp hymon puepy oy

oDy dnjjoy 2pnjpxg
27810 9k 0] dRoA [eDSId

L E AN S

Hodoay sduew.04iad 196png

ST
oiw..mwbmb

1S910,]




€T 40 6 abed Wd +1:9€:40 T202/20/20 U0 1aaR.) yor Ag uny

SS'E8P'T S 8b'812°9 IS'1EE 00 £8°LS 00°0S5‘9 00’ 00°085‘9 sbutued Jusunsanug 01'19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST junodoe uolpne S10399)j0D Nﬁgm
€6°C0V'LTT 8€ 61908481 18°€61'211 00 LE'8Y0'8 00°000'S0€ 00’ 00°000°S0E saxe} Auadold 01°'11¢
DAIISAIG 350104 - 7€ JuIWMEDSG
INNIATY

2139y BAIISBId IS2U04 - ZET

(£9'088°01+$) 81°652'89% (81°Sb/'ETv$) 00°0% (£1°99v'9%) (00°06b'SSES) (£8'258'12€$) (L1 2£9'€E9) S[BICL OOZ IGRIN - TET P
SZ'185'906'1 %05 Y5 P69'Ehb'T W'SHL'0LY'T 00’ 07°555°9ST 00°0¥b'¥16°C (£1°£69'99%) LTLET18E'E SIV10L ISN3dX3
29°004'S66'T %Ib U6V6°TIST 82°000'£0'T 00’ £€0'680'26 000568552 (00°055'88¢) 00°00S"L¥E’E SIVLOL INNIATY

O0Z IqeIN - TET pund

SZ'185'906'T$ %05 bS'v69'Ehb TS 9b°'Sh/'00b'T$ 00°0$ 07'SS5'951$ 00°'0bb'¥16°2$ (£1°£69'99v$) LT°/£1'18€°C$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
ST'185'906'T$ %0S YS'H69'EH'1$ W'SH/'0LY' TS 00°0$ 07'555'95T$ 00'0bb'+16'2$ (£1°£69'99v$) LULET18E'ES SRI0) DAIISDI ISU0Y - 7€
8T°L1/'b1$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'61$) 00°000°61$ UORBAIBSUO) 1§ Y0IEBSIY 00Z - DY ¢
6E°THS'ET +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00" 00’ (00°000°01) 0000007 S8PUabY JaYIO 03 J9jsuel| 166
01°60T +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00’ 00° [enyoRAUOD SPISINQ 00'+b9
00’ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°009) 00°009 s|ejusy 00°6£9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°s) 00°000°S ETUITR 00°€€9
v7'628 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ SSDIAIBS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
St'/ge +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 (00°006) 00°006 S9seYdINg Poo4 00'92S
00 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00 00 (00°005°2) 000052 sayddns bugesadg 00'22S
uoieABsuo) g ysleasay ooy - Jd w,,_wEtmmwQ ang
SO'6HS'E1ES %6 21°022'562$ 88'165°6/2$ 00°0$ £5'250°9p$ 00218454 (00°8£0°21$) 00°058°985$ SIRY0L SouRUAIRN /SONIIDRS - 8T  Juswiiedag qng
00°€¥8’E 001 00° 00'299'% 00’ 00’ 00'299' 007299y 00 666v$-000°T$ wawdinb3 g ey 00°v9/
61°000" +++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 00 00’ 6661$-000'2$ sbuipjing 0029
1£°£88'S 9 SE'TI6'E 59'888'9 00’ €C67L 00°008°0T 00 00°008°01 Jen}oenuo) spisino 00°t+9
$0°£58°1 8 10°S2S 66'v/b'T 00 00°0SS 00°000°E 00 00°000°E s|ejuay 00°6£9
6£°9219Z 95 86°THT'ET 20'858°91 00° 1€°064'L 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ dueusjuiel g sieday 00°8£9
80'565'5S ov 50°595'69 S6'vEE 9L 00° 97°265'8 00°006'STT 00 00°006’STT Sa0IMIBS AN dugngd 00°££9
00°529 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 Suiysiiqng 00'¥£9
0L LLE 8t 9 Zhb ¥5°L0b 00' 9c'88 00058 00 00°058 SUOREIIUNWIWG) 00°7€9
+8°S80°ET 9z 81°59/'pT [4: 3 X4 00" 00'52S 0000007 00 00°000°02 SBDIAI3S |RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
65'6ST7 0 88'v80'S [4%1! 00' £9'6 00°001°S 00° 00°001'S 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'42S
£8°2L1'ST 8¢ 8L°L6Y'ST TTLes’s 00 118781 00°'520°sz 00 00°'520°sz saliddns dueuajuiep/tieday 00°€2S
98'96€'cZ 8¢ 19°9¥€'9Z 6£'822'91 00 09°298'T 00°S45°2h 00 00°S/5°2h sayddns bunesado 00°2Zs
76'60€'1 €L 009z 008 00 0009 00°00Z'1 00 00°002'1 Buipon/wiosun 0041t

SDURUBIUIEI /SDINIORL - §T  Juswiedaq gng
MBS IS3404 - 2§ Juswliedag;

JSNIdX3
00Z IqeN - TET  pu
alA Je3), Joig P9  suomesues) suonoesuel | sadueIqUINILT suonoesuel | 196png SUBWpUBWY 156png uondudsag Junony UNO2DY
/P3SN % alA - 196png alA ata YILOW JU3LIND) papuawy 396png paydopy
srouyif 4uno) preps yoou
PISI
X3 9AIISIId

CITE L Er A |29SL }S9I10,]
Hoday aduew.oyiad 3o6png




€71 40 07 abey

Wd b:9€:40 1202/20/20 uo JaAeI) yar Aq uny

95°Z12'9L 6€ S8°064'STT ST'HE9’sL 00 98'950°S 00'SZ1'681 00 00°SZ1°681 saxey Apadosd 0T'T1€
DAIISVId }s3404 - e S ,.Luc ©
3NNIATS”
VSSId 9AIBS31d 3150404 - 9€'T
(1£°022'149) 98'+19°011$ (98'+££°95%) 00°0% STEET'vS 00°08Z'+5$ (00°000'52$) 00'082'64$ SIEI0L SUT qeIT 3AI9SdIg 359404 - €€ puny
£7°928°081 %8. 8ETIL'EY 79'882'1ST 00’ 9€°58b"C 00°000's61 00°000'5Z 00°000°0£T SIV.LOL ISNIdXT
95°509°601 %8E A T4 ] 9.'€56'¥6 00" 19'819°9 00°082°6%¢ 00 00°082'6v¢ SIVIOL 3NNIATY
SiRI0 | suy qen SAIBSAUd 153104 - £E€T
£2°928'081$ %8Z SEITL'hs 79'88Z'151$ 00°0% 9£°'S8Y'7$ 00°000'561$ 00°0005Z$ 00°000°0£1$ STVLOL ISNIX3
£T°928'081$ %8L 8E'112'ch$ 29°'88Z'151$ 00°0$ 9€'S8Y'2$ 00'000'561% 00'000'5Z$ 00°000°0£1$ S[PI0L BAIISDI JS8104 - 2€
£7°928'081 L 8EVEL'SH 29'S9Z°6+1 00 9€'S/2'T 007000561 00°000'sZ 00°000°0£1 dueINSU]
00 +++ (00€20'2) 00°€20°2 00’ 00°012 00 00 00 S3DIAIDS {eUOISS3J0Id
DAIBSBId 159404 - 2§
95°509°601$ %8E YT 9ZEPSTS 9/°£56'v6$ 00°0$ 19°819'9% 00'08¢'6v2$ 00'0$ 00°082'6v2$ STIVLOL INNIATY
95°509°601$ %8E YT 9ZEBSTS 9/°€56'p6% 00°0$ 19°819°9% 00°08¢'6+2$ 00°0$ 00°08¢'6v7$ S|EI0) BAIISBId 153404 - 7§ Jusuiiedsg
8€'61 6¢ 99'16 vE'8e 00° bE'8E 00°0€T 00 00°0£T 06, 152433 5,40309]0D 0€'19¢€
LELPE'T €1 $0°T9b'E 96°8£S 00 68'86 00000 00 00000t sButusea Juswsanug 01'19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00 00" 00 00°0ST 00 00'0S1 unedoe UoHINe $10303)(0) fAR £
18'801°£01 6€ $S'€29'0ST 9b'9/E'b6 00" 8E'18b9 00°000"sH2 00 00°000°Sbe saxey Auadoud or'IIg
BAIBS3Ud 153404 ~ ré
INNIATY
suy gery &?,@mm»& 383104 ~ £€T
(61'825'8€$) 60'588'98% (60'588‘111$) 00°0$ (6£°5£€'93%) (00°000'55$) (£5°555'6v4) (b vbb'S$) S{E30) 24139y BAISSILd 158104 - ZET
T5°8£5'8ST %8/ L6°THS'L01 £0°'85H'b8E 00’ 09'68b'41 00°000'26% £5'58S'b/1 Ly vy STvLOL ISNIdX3
22°050'0ZT %95 90°£Z¥'¥6T v6'2LS'the 00° 18°€S1'8 00°000°2LEH 00°000sZT 00°000°21€ SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIRI0 L 24319y SAIBSIAG 358404 - ZET punyg
1+'8/5'8514 %82 £6'1¥5'201$ £0'85b'b8E$ 00°0$ 09'68b'+1$ 00°000°26¥$ £5°55S'b/1$ Ly bbL1E$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
1b'8/5'8514 %8/ £6'THS°£01$ £0'85H'¥8E$ 00'0$ 09'68v'v1$ 00°000°Z6v$ £6'G55V/T1$ LY bob' (168 S|RI0] BAIDS3I 158104 - 7€ Judwiedag
T4°8£5'851 274 L6'TYS£01 £0°85H'H8E 00" 09'68b'v1 00°000°2Z6+ €5°GSSb/1 b ie HYWI 0TETh
DAIBSBI I§3104 - ZE  JudRda
ISNIdX3
22°0S0'021$ %95 90°£Zh'b61$ ¥6'2L5'tbe$ 00'0$ 18°€51°8$ 00°000°/E+$ 00°000's21$ 00°00021€$ STvLOL INNIATY
22°050°021$ %95 90°L2b'b61$ ¥6'2£5'The$ 00°0% I18°€ST1'8$ 00°000°ZEb$ 00°000°SZ1$ 00°000°Z1€$ S|LI0) BAISSBId 3182104 - ZE€  JuBwRdaq
00 00T 00 00°000°52T 00° 00 00°000°s21 00°000'sZT 00 Pund ¥SSId dd Wouy sajsues|
vL €91 91 6€'25¢ 19°2% 00' 19°/b 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 3524331 5,40309]|0D
SAIISAIG I$3404 - CE 1
ANNIATY
sy &?.mwmh& 3$3404 -~ ZET pung
QLA 1ed Jolid P09y suonpesuel | suopesuel | SadURIqUINDUT suoiesuesj 196png sjusWpuUBWY 196png uondussaq JunoxNy Junody
/P3N % Q1A -196png ata alA Yuoy uaLn) papuawy 396png paydopy
sjouy(y Ayuno)) puesy Yooy

1Ny dnjjoy apnpxg
I7/12/10 81eq 03 4ed i 182514

Hoday aduew.oy4iad 396png

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




€1 Jo 1T abed Wd b¥:9€:50 1202/20/20 uo Janeld yar Aq uny

00°01€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00° SNU3A3J J3YJ0 - SNO3UE|[B0SIA 6'69€

88'9SL +++ (¥8L€1) ¥8'LET 00" €4°ST 00 00 00 sBuiuied Jususaau] 01°19¢

ST'S88'p +++ SL'89%'T (s2'89%'1) 00" 00 00 00 00 $39) Jj06 Ynig uelpu] €0/
BAIDSBU 152104 - TE  unwredag

INNIAY

SA0LdW] 984N0) JI0D “d'd - TEE

¥8'768% (£6'88%) £6'88% 00'0$ 12°82% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ $iR10] Jed ajig foud 3ded 'g'd - 0EE P

oo’ +++ (t¥'82) LY'8L 00 00 00 00" 00 S1VLOL 3SN3IdA3

#8268 +++ (b 291) W' L9T 00’ 12'8C 00" 00" 00 STVIOL 3NNIATY

SiEi0L IBd Mfig ‘foid 3ded *d'd - 0€€

00°0$ +++  (ss$) Lr8L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STv1OL 3ISN3dX3
00'0$ +++ (£v'84$) V8% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ PiC] 9AIDSBI 15B104 - TE
00 +++ (V24:73) 8L 00 00° 00 00 00 sayddng ou%csc_mz\h_a& 00°€2S
BAtSaId }$3104 - 28 1 RABG
3SN3dX3
+8'768$ +++ (rb'£91%) bbL91$ 00°0% 17°8¢$ 00'03% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
+¥8'768% +++ (+'£91$) vb'L91$ 00°0% 12'82$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% S|RI0] DAIDSII 1SRU04 - TE  uapedag
+8°768 +++ (b¥291) b’ 91 00 1782 00 00° 00° sbuiu.es Jusuisaaul 01°19¢
JALISBIY ISBI04 - ZE  wBwLedaq
INNIATY
jed axig foid ‘wde) "d'd - ogg p
(£8'190'128) £€°50£21$ (€£°50gev1$) 00°0% (99'9£9's$) (00°000'sZ1$) (52 9zv'ze1$) (s7'££5'2$) S[EI0) VSSId SAIDSAd 159404 - 9£T  pund
'S25'66 %89 TL0TTE0T 82'687'912 00 65°2LL'01 00'00'61E VA T4 441 ST'€/6°961 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
£5°E9%"8L %8E 50914071 S6'€86'EL 00° €6°SET’S 00°00¥'¥6T 00 00°00+'v6T STVLO0L INNIAY
52101 VSSId SAIDSId 159104 - 9ET
br'525'66$ %89 ZL011'E0T$ 87°682'912¢ 00°0$ 65'24L'01$ 00'00b'615$ S/'9eb'Tel$ SZ'€/6'961% STv10L ISNIdX3
+'575'66$ %89 TL0T1T'E01$ 87'682'91¢% 00°0% 65'22£'01$ 00'00F'61£$ SL9Ty'Tl$ ST'EL6'961$ SIPJ0] DAIDSIUG 18104 - TE  juduieda]
00 00T 00" 00°000'SZT 00’ 00’ 00°000°SZT 00°000'SZT 00' W] dd 03 Jojsuest 69°'166
P'S75'66 Ly TL0TT'E0T 87'682'16 00 65'24°01 00°00¥"v61 (52°€£8D) ST'E/6°961 21e2IPa /DI oT'ETY
INIDSIId ISDI0Y - ZE a;métmuwﬂ
3SN3dX3
£5°E9V°8/$ %8E S0'91H°021$ S6°€86'C/$ 00°0% £6'GET'S$ 00°00¥'v61$ 00°0$ 00°00¥'v61$ STV.LOL INNIATY
£S°E9¥'848$ %8E S091H'0Z1$ S6'€86'€L$ 00°0$ £6°SET'S$ 00°00¥'v61$ 00°0$ 00°00%'¥61$ S|BJOL BAIDSBId 358404 - TE Judtipedsg
0£'90T L1 80°SpT 26'6T 00 26'6C 00621 00 00°SL1 06, 15943]ul 5,40393]10D 0£°'19€
91T 9 71089y 88'61¢ 00 ST'6b 00°000'S 00’ 00°000S sbuiules JusunsaAug 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00’ 00°00T 00 00°00T unodde uoIPNE SI03D3||0D (AN 41
SAIDSAId 158104 ~ ZE Ew,&tmama
INNIATY
VSSId 8A13591d 353404 - OET  puny
CLLA 4R34 Joud p,29y suopoesuelj suonoesuel | SURIGUINDUT suofoesues | 3abpng SjuBWpUBWY 396png uondudsag JUNoDY JNoDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png Qata atA LRUOW JuaLIND papuawy 196png pajdopy
siouy[(| Kyunoy) pueps) oy
PLSIq
“ca SPOXT o>uumounm

1S910,]

do wu:mE._otwn_ 1obpng




€1 jo Z1 9bed Wd b:9€:0 1202/20/20 U0 JoAel) Jar Aq uny

00°'SLY ++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 S3DIAIBS [eUOISS3J0.d 00'1€9
00 +++ (¥6°016'€) ¥6°016'C 00 00 00 00’ 00" 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 1@ s|o0L ||ews 00'¥2S
00 +++ (98'9+9'1) 98'9¥9'1 00 00 00 00’ 00" s3)iddns sdueuajuie/seday 00'€gs
00 +++ (8€°6¥9) 8E'6v9 00 00 00 00 00 sayddng 6unesado 00°2eS
BAIIS3Id 1SV104 -~ TE 1 mamQ
ISN3dX3

£8'186'7z$ +++ (26'594$) 76'59/$ 00°0% 16°19$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVIOL INNIAIY

£8°'186'72$ +++ (26'592%) 16'59/$ 00'0$ 16°19% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 18101 DAIDSDI IS3I04 - ZE 3 el

£8'186'22 +H+ (z6'592) 26'S9L 00’ 16'19 00' 00' 00’ sBujules Juaunsaul 9 19¢

SAIISBId 159104 - TE U

C:‘

INNIATY
Budwe) g Aemiids topunyg pnot - 9g¢

06'615'TH$ £1'86£'021% (£1°86£'021%) 00'0% (55°96S'v2$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ sdwi] onaysuo) 3 53158104-doBA3Q - SEE
8676598 %EL SL'T96'€6 STL£5'95C 00 00°2£0'vE 00°005°0S€E 00 00°005°0S€ STV.L01 ISNIdX3
88211821 %6E 76'09L'v12 80'6€L'SET 00 S¥'SLP'6 00'005°0S€E 00’ 00°005°0S€ SIVL01 3NNIATY
L adwi] 1onaisuo) g s1sasog-dofaaad - SEE
86265984 YEL S/'796'c6$ G7'L£5'95e$ 00°0$ 00°2£0'vE$ 00"005'05£$ 00'0$ 00°005'0S€$ m..ﬁe ISNIdX3
86'265'98% %L S/'796°56$ S7'L£5'952% 00°0% 00°2£0'vES 00°005'05£$ 00'0$ 00°005°0SE$ 210] AIISU I$D104 - TE W
0000028 0L 75'£€5'90T 8b'296'€HT 00 00°2£0'vE 00'005'0S€ 00 00°005°0S€E 000'ST$ 420 eauaﬁgs 00°29Z
86°765' +++ (LLves'ty) LL%LS'TT 00 00° 00 00 00 666'b1$-000"2$ 4nPngseyu] 00°€9Z
JNIBSIIY ISBI04 ~ TE Hedaq
3SN3dX3a
88'211'821$ %6E 26'09L'v1T$ 80°6£L'SETS 00°0$ Sb'SLb 6% 00°005°0SE$ 00°0% 00°005°0SE$ SIVIOL INNIATY
88'CI1'821$ %6E 76'09L'p12$ 80'6EL'SETS 00°0$ Sb'S/b'6% 00°005°05E$ 00°0% 00°005°0SE$ S[EI0] DAIDSBUd 35404 - ZTE U q
9c°eLT 44 Tes6T 8L'vS 00 8L'¥S 00°05¢ 00 00°0S2 06, 353.3)u1 S,40103]|0D 0€'19€
+9'SSE'Y €45 (6£°602) 6£'658 00 SH'T9T 00051 00’ 00°0ST sbuiutea Juaunsaul 07°'19¢
0o’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00 00 00001 00 00°00T Junodde UoIPNE $10393]10D [4% 3<%
86'$85'€CT 6€ 60°SL1'STZ 16'428'vET 00 TT'652'6 00'000°0SE 00’ 00°0000SE saxe} Apadoud oT'1T1E
DAIDSLd ISI0S - ZE UL fm;mo
INNIATY
._QEH pngsuod R WUmw‘.Qm;QO_m\ﬁO ~GQEE punyg
£1°156'S$ 16°0€€'1$ (16°0£€'13$) 00'0% VA4 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 5iRJ0] BAOIdW] BSIN0) J0D 'd'd - TEE pund
00 +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00’ 00* SIV10L ISNIdXT
€1°156'S +++ 16°0€€'T (16°0£€1) 00 €L'ST 00 00 00' SIVL0L INN3AIY
S|EIG] Q>O»QEH ISAN0D O ‘'d’d - T€E |
E1'156°S$ +++ 16°0£€'T$ (16°0€€°1$) 00'0$ VA T4 ] 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIVIO0L INNIATY
£1°166'S$ +++ 16'06€'T$ (16°0£€'1$) 00°0$ £/°62$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% S|RI0] DAIBSBIY ISDI04 - 2E  juBuRdaQ
INNIATY
&>O‘_n—:w 9SINOY JIOD ‘d'4 ~ TEE punyg
1A Jes) Joud P23y suoipesuelj suoipesues | SsadueIqundug suoipesuelj uwmusm Sjuswipuswy uwmbsm :o.DQ_\_uwwD unody Junoxy
/P3sn % QLA - 396png QAlA alA HUOW JuaLIND) papuswy 19bpng paydopy
siougyy %3mog) puersy o0y

PLSIq
nasY dnjjoy uw otowounm

TC/TE/16 ed 03 21834 120y 15910,

§ =

Joday wu mE..otwn_ 196png

’_L




€1 Jo €T abed

Wd tb:9€:+0 1202/20/20 uo Janen) yar Aq uny

(££°718'141°1$) £6°909'8¢/$ (£6'918'612°1$) _ 00°0$ (9g'z66'c/1$) (00°012'18+$) (11'5£8'815$) 11°529'2€$ ${RI0 ] puRsD) ¥
6L LEQ'SHY'p %09 §9'829'e€L'T 79°081'521'y 00° 1£'165'£9€ £7°608'098°9 (¢o's/t'zh1) 68'¥86'200°2 SW.LO01 ISNIdX3
90°525'€0€’E %9 T9'SETPLY'E §9°€9£/506'2 00’ SE'S09°€61 (T°665°6LE'9 (££010'199) 00°019°040'2 SIVLOL INNIATY
S1I01 s)
(58°208°1€$) 06'781°51$ (06°281'ST$) 00'0$ (10°0823) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIRI0L pung URJen uiniey - 809
69°£26'1€ +++ (89'¢8z'sT) 89'€82'ST 00 0Z'S6L 00 00 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
L CRZA +++ (8£°001) 8/°001 00° 61°ST 00* 00" 00 STVLOL INNIAIY
L puUng Uil UiMeW - 809
69°/T6'1€$ +++ (89'€87'51$) 89'€87'ST$ 00'0% 07°'66/$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% STVLOL ISNIdX3
69'£76'1€$ +4++ (89°€82'51$) 89'€8¢'ST$ 00°0$ 02'S6/$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ [ BAIDSBIG }SRL04 - ZE )
66'696 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00" 000/5T$ 4940 BunPNASEIU] 00°£9¢
00 +++ (ze'885°c) 7T'88s'e 00 02'S6L 00 00 00 000°5$ a0 Buiispoway buipying 00°99Z
0£°£S6°0E +++ 00 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 00° ss2160.d Ul uoIPNAISUC) 00°59Z
00 +++ (£89zz'11) (8'97C'TT 00 00 00° 00 00 666'p1$-000'2$ 21mpPnOSeyu] 00°€9Z
00’ +++ (65°89%) 65'89% 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 saljddng soueusjuien/ieday 00°€ZS
BAISSBId 1$2I04 - 28 1 i
3ISN3dX3
¥8'vTI$ +++ (8£:0013) 8/'001% 00°0% 61°'ST$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
¥8'vels +++ (82'001%) 8/°001% 00°0$ 61°G1$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIPI0] DAIISBY 3SR404 - 2 Juspedag
R ZA ++4 (82°001) 8/°001 00’ 61°6T 00 00’ 00 sBuiuies 3usunsaau] 0T°19€
JALISBU 158404 - 2§ Juswuedag
INNIATY
puny urpe UlAIRKW - 809 Pund
(+9'82€'£8b$) 0L'1EV'EETS (0£°1£p'€€T3) 00°0% 15°19% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% siejo) buidwe) g Aemijidg opuny ) pnot - ggg punyd
LY0TE0TS +++ (29°¢61°%€27) 19°L61'bET 00 00 00 00’ 00 SIV101 ISN3dX3
£€8°186'7¢ +++ (26'592) 26'59/ 00° 1519 00 00’ 00 STV101 INNIATY
sigyo) buidwe) g Aempds tapunyy pnoy - 9¢€
Ly'01E°015% +++ (29°261'vET$) 79'£61'VET$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°03$ 00'0$ 00'03% SIV10L ISNIdX3
Ly 01E°015% +++ (29°'£61'vETS) 79'£61°vETS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S{EI0) DAIDSBI 358404 - TE udlupedag
ST'T0E'LL +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00* 00' 1594831 00'2/8
£1°€90'96 +++ (+°066°222) ¥b'066°£2C 00 00’ 00* 00’ 00* 000'ST$ 4340 3ampdngselyuy 00°£9¢
60°T/b’9E€E +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00° 00* 00’ $s91604d Ut uoPNASUOD 00°59Z
SAIDSAId ISDI04 - TE Em..&,tmcw&
3SNIdX3
Buidwe) g Aeapids 1spuny ) pnot - 96§ ping
LA B3, Joud P, >3y suoidesued} suonoesues | Saouelquinoug suoipesuelj ume:m Sjuswpusiy uwouzm :o_ua_._Umwn_ JUNOXdY unoddy
/Pasn % QLA - 196png aiA alA LAUoK Juaun) papusy 196png pajdopy
sroup(l 43umo)) puep) Yooy

PLSIA

IAIISIIJ

JunoddYy dnjjoy spnjox3 15910,

12/T€/T0 2EQ 0} 183 [BdSI4
}odoy 2ouewio0)idd 396png




Rock
Island
County

February 9, 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31%, 2021 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of January, 2021, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for January, 2021 $ 1,587.00
Prior year interest for January, 2020 $ 8,597.00
Current year accrual ending January 31, 2021 $ 7,159.00
Prior year accrual ending January 31%, 2020 $61,734.00

Monthly interest for January is averaging around .50%. The final tax distribution was-
received on January 29", 2021 as we closed out the tax season.

Should Niabi Zoo run low on funds we have a Tax Anticipation Warrant ready to be
activated, to borrow as needed, up to $750,000.00.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
\
S St

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty.org

42



1202 ‘'z Aserugad ‘Aepsen

| Jo | sebey

uewdey) Aocsep iesn

Ly'eyL'0£6°z8 69'6Z9'¥SL'CS spung 0 ‘[ejo} pues
02'960°'6¥$ €0°'PL8°LSS pung unlew uinew 809 pung uiie uivew 809
£1°86€'60Z$ 69'¥61'60Z$ Buidwe @ Aemyiidg Japunyy pnoy gce  Budwe) g Aemyids sepuny] pnot 9ge
66°€56'C6ES 16°L8G°L0YS Jdwj Jonsisuo g sisaso4-dojenag §€e  Jdwijongsuo) @ sisasog-dojaaag Gee
L¥69L16$ 6¢'108'28$ anoudw) 8s1n0Y JI09 “d'4 Iee anoidwi asunod o9 “d'4 LE€
90°L05'66$ S8°'8.p'S6$ ted axig ‘foud 1ded "d'd oce ed axig foid "1ded "d'4 0ge
05°819'061$ 91°662'961$ VSSid 8nssaid 1salod 9€L VSSid snasald 158104 o€l
€T BTV LEES 8P'S0L'pEES Su| qer anssald 15104 €€l Suj qery ansesald jsauod €el
8T°6.5'9L1L$ 10'616'281$ AN3Y 8AIBSALd 158404 el UN3Y sMesald Jsauod (437
PTSLL'YEZS €£E'EEE'69ES 00Z 1qeiN 334 007 1qeiN LEL
LELLL'SEL'LS 89°€8Y'652°L$ MBSALd 158104 (1143 9AIISAUd Jsal0] o€l
oouejeg Bugpuz 2suejeg BujuuiBag uondudsseq pundg Bujled pung Buifed uondussag pung

SHORVIVH UNI1d A4S 3 4d LSa904

JUNOJJY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi Aewwng
1202/1€/1 :93eQ OL - LZ0Z/4/} :81BQ WoLH

Hoday pung ssol)

191381 9A19Sa1d 388104 DY

43



1202 ‘'z Aenuged ‘Aepsany ) 140 | sebeg uewdey? Aosepy uasn

zr9ss'is= 120% ‘AUVANVE NI AANYVE LSTUAINI ‘d'd spun4 g1 :|ej0L pual9
616L$ pung uiuei uinepw 809 punj uie uinew 809
16198 Buidwe? @ Aemjds Japunyy pno gee  Buidwe) g Aemjdg Japuny] pnod 9ce
€T'9128 Jdwy Jonnsuo) ¢ sysai04-dojpasg Geg  idwj jonasuo) g sisaio4-dojenag GEE
€4'628 anosdwy 8s1n0D 0O “d'4 1e€ anosdw| 8sin0J 409 "d'4 LE€
12'8zs ed axig ‘foud 1ded "d'4 oee led axig ‘foud 1ded ‘g4 oee
10'6.8 VSSId andsald 1sa104 9€l VSSId dnesald 159104 9€L
€TLELS SUj eI 9AI9sald 158104 €El Suj qer} aasasald 1Sa104 AR
124°11% ‘ 3By BAISS3AId JSAU04 FA% ) Y dAI9SAId 153104 sl
0zZ'coes 00Z IqeiN 33 00Z iqeIN 343
16'¥19% dnIasAL 153104 o€t anIasaLd 15304 oct
s}paL) |0y uonduosag pung Bujhed pung Buiked uopduasag pung

3unoddY - pung Ag wodey ‘bugs) Atewwng
120Z/1E/L :83eQ OL - 120Z/1/) -83eQ woi4

1207 XA VIINVT NI QINEvE TSTTainT HodaYy pund ssou)

e ———————————————————

HATISTAd LST904 121g81Q sMIesald 380104 OfY

44



45

- %¥0°€S ZL011'E0L 652.L°01 - - - - - - - LEEBBELL vSSid a4 9El

- %LLST 8E LILEY - 00012 98'6/2C - - B - 0000062 | pL'96L42 qen 44 el

- %LV ¥E 16'1¥5°201 15687 ¥1 - - (e00) - - - - 15180221 amey dd zet

00°0% %ELEY YS V69 ErF | I81¥6'20F | LL'OSE'LS | GLZL9F 1¥'SSE'T - - (ze'0e1) - L£611°009') 007 Ll

00°ZE %ZL OF 90°Z91°E6L°L 02'10¥'S8 10089'SS | SO'O¥E'L - - - (9Z'8v¢€) - 95 OVe LYE'L [e58U99 0gl

saul ja9us 19bpng souejeg loiRed Swien alL Eo) s.0d SOd UWWOW | Sy sobueyd soueleg SWEN | #pund
sdueleg JO snuanay lewnbio jo palaquinousun Bulpuelsing | Joud ppy panoiddy palaquinousun pun4

40 1IN0 swien puads 0} ya1 % aun)
pejans

%y

$)29Y) aduejeq el }

ag pInoys

Spund aAlasald }S9104

Ajuno) puejs| 320y

120Z/LE/L




46

- %L.L}'6¥% 96°092'96 8l°LL1'8L - - - - - - - vLLEV'PLL VSSid d4 9EL

- %¥S v ELELL'YY - 60'0€8'82 - - - - - - 8L°€00°€L qen d4 €el

- %8y Ly 65°9€€'ePL GP'886'YE - - 100 - - - - €0'62E'8L1 ey d4 [44)
0068 %6L°EY GLOPL'L8Y'L 1L°962'GS)L | €9'99Z°18 20’68 00'¢ (00°000'G) (00°000°S) - - LL9BLLLL L 00zZ L€l

- %06°8G 2L Y96 LYY L 19'G16'821 | 68'v.iv'6¥ 91°'966 0¥'0GE - - - - $2°129'029°L |eJjauag o€l

Ssaul) J9/yg 196png adueleg lloiAed swie|p al o] $,0d $,0d Wuon SV sebueyd aouejeg aweN # pung
aouejeg 10 anuandy reubio j0 paljaqunouaun Bupuelsino Joud ppv panoiddy pajequnouaun pun4
JO Jno swien puadg o} Y91 % uauny
oengng i

b YA 4

$)29YJ aduejeq |eu]

ag pinoys

spun4 9A19S91d }S9404

Auno) puejs| o0y

020¢/ielL

[




47

G0'60€'LL 00°'TOE'8Y - - 00°'10€'8Y 89'€82'Gl . 82°001 06'€8¥'c9 pund uep unel 809
¥8710L°1.8 €1°8S€'S0T - - €1°'86£'60Z 29°16L'¥ET 26'69. €8'68.'8EY dwegghem|ids 17|  9g€
0.°120'9t 91°089'0£L G/'296'€6 26°09.'viT 66°188'609 GZ'1£G'95C 80'6€.'GEL 91'089'0€. JsuoQgsiselog ‘Aed;  GEE

- LY'69LT6 - - LY'69.°16 - $8'901'vL €9'299'LL dw| 8si0Q J09!  LEE
GL8vE 90°£05’S6 - - 90°205'G6 Lv'8L vy 191 60'8LY'G6 wed g 0ge
GEZEL'89 £8'€26°L9T ZLoLL'E0L S091¥'0Z1 05°'819'0G1 82682912 G6'€86'CL €8'€26'262 vSSiddd,  9gL
GZ'680'C6 60°€E€8 LY 8eLLL'Ey A TAR ] €2'812'L€¢€ z9'882'1G1 9/'€66'v6 60°€S5'€6E gerdd €€l
S0°ZeLLLL LEVYIY'E9T L6°L¥5 201 90° L2V '¥6l 82'6.5'9/1 £0'85¥'¥8E ¥6'2.5'2ve LEYOV'8LE amey dd  zel
GO'GeE'SIZ'L | 88'/£6'89 ySY69'Shy'L | TL6PB'LLS L | 02289 ov'SPL'0LY'L | 82°000'L¥0'L | 88 LZv'¥TY 007, L€l
9¥'L00'ZEL'L | 6T'VOV98TT 90°'/9L'€6L'L | 98'850'8./Z'L | 6¥'ZLS'LOL'L 1Z20€'96E'L | LYOLY'LIE L | 6ZPOP'98L L |eousn |  ogl

OAI9S9Y aouejeg apen 1I9A PaAIaoay 19A aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} 02/0€/9 jo awepN pun4 # pun4

YIUO G pun4 Uoﬁm_.ﬁoaQNCD 10N wwmcoaxw 1ON senuanay pund jusun)d mowcmaxm 02/1/L| @nuaA’y (0¢Z/L/. |Se aduejeg pund

pejebpng psjebpng

sasuejeg pund

spund aAlasald }sa104

Aunon puejs| }o00y

1202Z/LE/L




48

i

91'86¥'0S 80°8¥9 - - 80°8%9 69'226'LE ¥8'v¥Cl €6°05¥'cE pung uyepy uiniey 809
Ge'898'zeL 0£°968'110°C - - 0,968'L102 P 0LE'0LS £€8'186°CC v€G2T'661'C dwedphemds 17 9€e
oo'Loveyl ¥9°047'68T 20'8€€'vES Z1'.5¢€'.81 ¥S'162'9eS 86'265'08 88¢L1'8ZlL Y9 LEL V6 JSU0DRSIsS8I04 "AeQ Gee
29'¥00°0L LTTI8L'TL - - L218L'}VL - €L'0LE'GL YL LIY'9S dwy 88109 |05 lee
- 98°'788S6 - - 98'288'G6 - ¥8'¢68 20'066'¥6 uied aMig oce
8.°€56'69 £€698'8S¢ 9G6'092'96 €vece’lLl ov',08'L€T y¥'625'66 LS'E9P'8. £€'698'85¢ VSSid d4 o€l
99°'906°69 76°'6L8'SS¢E SLELL'YY vy ¥.9'991 leeLe'eee 1,2°928'081 95°609'601 26°665'70€ qer dd4 eel
Le€L0'9¢l C0°LT6T6C 65'9¢cc'eyl 8/'¥98°'181 £€8'88€'€GC 1¥'8.5'8G1 22050021 20°L16°'162 28y dd el
GE9.L'61G') GS'96€'€ECTT GLovL'I8Y'L 6.°601'668'L LG'LEVP'S0L GZ'185'906°tL 12°ze9'esy’L GG96€'8CL'} 007 el
0.'620°'626 0L'80€TEE'T 2L Y96 LY L 8'€80'vLS'L | ¥6'68L'6GC'L 82°G69'0L¥'L 2596V LvE'L 0.,'88€'88¢‘L ejsueg oclt
aNI9SaY aouejeg Spen 19A PaAIf0aY JOA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq 0} 61/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 # pun4
UJUOIN § pung pajeudoiddeun | | ON sasuadx3 | LON S8nuaAay | pungjusuny |sasuedx3 61/L/L aNusAdy 61/1//. | Se aduejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aA19sald }s9104

0202/L€/)

|

Aunog puejs| o0y
|




00108y 0C's6. - 000006 02’96 pung uiuey uinepy 809
€1°85€'602 - - 00°000°G0C €1'8G¢ dwepghemids 17 9¢e
66'188'65¢ 00'2.0'v¢€ - 00°000°€6€ 66'€56 ‘ISuU0DRISaI04-'AeQ Gee
LV'69.°16 - - 00°000°L6 L¥'69. dw) 8s109 Jjo LEE
90°'205'G6 - - 00°000'G6 90°',0S yied o3ig 0ce
05819061 - - 00°000°0S} 05819 VSSid d4 9¢l
€2'8LZ'/E€ 000LeC - 00°000°/€€ 1 X144 qeln d4 1543
82'6/5'9/1 - - 00°000°9/L 8C'6.S al}ey d4 cel
€1L'65E'SPe L1°9SE‘LS - 00000162 vz SLL'e 0oz LEL
¢ LEV'6.0'L 10°089'GS - 00°000'8ZL°L | 2ELLL'L |eJsuag) 0cl

aoueleg yse)n swie|D SJUBWUISOAU| | SJUBWIISOAU| ysen aweN pund # pun4

wia F-mco._

soouejeg yseo

spun4 aAIa9sald }S9104

Ajuno9 pue|s| Yooy

120Z/LE/L

49



80'8¥9 - - . 80'8¥9 pund uiely uinepy 809
0,'968°110°C - - 00'000°L10'C | 04968 dweyphemids 11 oge
¥S 1GC'9ES - - 00°000'9€S 14 N2°T4 ISu0yBIsalo4-'AeQ Gee
L1218V L - - 00°000°LL LT18L dwj 95100 J|09 LEE
98'288'G6 - N 00°000°S6 98288 Uied aiig 0ge
9v'208'L€2 - - 00°000°2€£T ov'L08 VSSId dd ol
12°62£'€82 S0°0€8'8Z - 00°000ZLE 9¢'60C qer] d4 €el
6.'88€'€5T . - 00°000°eSC 6.°88¢ 219y dd cel
L6°0L£°€69 €9'6Se'L8 - 00°000°29.2 099221 ooz LEL
LL'6VS'VET') 68 v.iv'6Y - 00°000°082'L | 90°'¥20'¥ [elausy  0gl

aoueleg yse) swield SJUBLIISBAU| | SIUBWISBAU| ysed aweN pung # pun4

wis -6uo

saouejeg ysen

spun4 aAlasald }S9404

A3uno) puejs| ooy

020Z/LE/L

|

50



January 2021 Clubhouse Report

2021 2020 2019
Golf Revenue $88.00 0 0
Number Passes Sold 4 0 0
Pass $ Collected $2670.00 0 0
ProShop Sales 0 0 0
Total 2021
Season Passes sold 6 22 37

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. We did actually have some sales for the month,
which is a welcome change from the last two years. 2021 Season passes went on sale
this month and we have had a few people stop out to purchase their golf pass. The golf
revenue posted for the month was from sales of gift cards during the month.

As of this report we have sold six season passes for the 2021 season, this is down
significantly from the last few years. Most of this is attributed to starting pass sales later
than usual. Overall that does not concern me for pass sales for the 2021 season. | do
not know what to expect for season pass sales as we move into the 2021 season, there
are several factors that could effect the amount of passes that we sell this season. In
2020 the pandemic cut pass sales by 30-40% due to the shutdowns and uncertainty that
2020 brought to everyone, and | am wondering if that will negatively effect pass sales
for this season. 2020 also saw many new or returning players to golf, that will hopefully
have a positive effect on sales for the upcoming season.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

e Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent
out

e Updating Website for 2021 season

51



e Updating POS System for 2021 season

e Set up of new handicap system for implementation at golf course in 2020
e Degreasing concession equipment

e Cleaning Floors

¢ Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

I have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2021
season. Response has been very slow. Much of that has to do with the continued
uncertainty of pandemic regulations and their effect on the golf course going forward. |
believe much of the slow response is also due to a fairly deep snowpack on the ground
with colder temperatures ahead, people just are not in a golf frame of mind. As we
head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see what their
plans are for the 2021 season. | expect to most leagues that did not play in 2020 to
return, and the leagues that did play to carry on business as usual.

52



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _January FO].‘ est

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, IHlinois

January was challenging weather wise as we saw a little bit of everything! With the excess snowfall and
ice we plowed and salted the facilities as needed. The crew has stayed busy doing indoor maintenance of
our equipment and tools.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber
Eliminated ash trees on holes 11 and 17.

Painted Tee markers

Crafted a new set of cart and hazard markers

Painted all yardage plates

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed.
e Continued grinding and refurbishing all reel stock

e Began installing 4 camera security system to the maintenance facility
e Re-built the engine on one of our tri-plex greens mowers

Course/General facility conditions- Covered in a foot of snow!!!!

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— As the weather continues to improve our focus will be on the

cultural practices we utilize to make the Indian Bluff golf course the best golf facility in the quad cities.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 2/4/21

53



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2021 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been plowing the Illiniwek and Dorrance often in January. Staff
keeps the front parking lot at Dorrance open so individuals that want to use the trails have a place to park.
Staff keeps all parking areas at Illiniwek open so the public can use the trails and sledding hill. 12 ash
trees were felled in the campground but weather conditions have not allowed staff to clean up the felled
trees.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Misc. cleaning in the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff wrapped up equipment maintenance during
January on mowers and tractor.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been open the
entire month of January. They have been busy with people on snow shoes, cross country skis, hikers, and
trail runners.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities, events, or outings.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — [f weather is not suitable to work outside staff will work on annual equipment
maintenance. The second half of February Illiniwek will be using the district skidsteer to remove dead ash
trees in the Illiniwek campground.

Misc. Bald eagles have been a common site at Illiniwek in January. They have been using the
cottonwood trees along the river to roost. During more adverse weather they have been using the large
oak trees in the forest to roost because they offer more shelter from the weather. The sledding hill at
Illiniwek has been extremely busy.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ /-4-2021

54



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2021 District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Picked up trash on grounds, plowed, removed snow around

maintenance building and office, removed several dead/infected ash trees from Indian Meadow

Campground, split and stacked firewood, completed new well building construction, and removed storm

damage limbs from several locations on the preserve.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_Staff completed building the new well house at Riverview

campground and now we just need to have electricity brought to it and have things plumed. This will take

place early in the spring as access to the area is currently very unsafe.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed-- Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on

equipment to be used. Cycled the batteries on the chargers at the boat rental to elongate their life.

Preformed annual maintenance on vehicles and all equipment. Replaced hydraulic ram on Case 580

backhoe stabilizer arm.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. The preserve received

a significant amount of snow followed by rain early in the month. The snow and rain froze and remained

as we have had very few opportunities in the weather for melting to occur. Patronage continues to be

higher than normal at this time of vear.

Vandalism report--_I have no vandalism to report for the month of January 2021.

Incidents-- I have no incidents to report for the month of January 2021.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of January 2021.
Weather conditions-- We had a few high wind events and some snow days, but as a whole we had good
weather to get things done here at the preserve. We have experienced several cold days, but our patrons

are still out enjoying the preserve while walking dogs, snowshoeing, ice fishing, and hiking.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_The Loud Thunder Archery Program is currently over. Our

participants harvested 43 total deer on the preserve during the 2021 season.

Ben Mills

Superintendent:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area

2/1/21

55



Forest preserve committee report for January 2021

2/3/2021

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

We continue to catch up on veterinary procedures that had been postponed in the early phases
of the pandemic.

In the process of introducing the new male Wolf’s Guenon to the Allen’s Swamp monkey.
Introductions are going well.

Binturong introductions have been completed. Both are living together fulltime.

Zebra barn modifications made in preparation for moving zebras to new area. Currently waiting
for some of the snow to abate before making the move.

Camel barn and Rhino barn modifications in progress. All steel work done and water tanks are in
place and the instillation of tank plumbing has been scheduled. Engineer drawings have been
received for the Rhino shade structure. Instillation will commence when ground thaws.

Staffing

2 fulltime Keepers have tendered their resignations and are taking positions at zoos in other
states. We are currently in the process of interviewing candidates for those positions.

8 animal enrichment volunteers working from home donated a total of 227 hours in January.
Projects included the construction of 17 fire hose beds for all cats, canids, and meerkats.
Currently preparing enrichment for a “Wild West” themed enrichment motif.

Animal care staff made multiple daily postings on social media of animal images and educational
videos and content.

Facilities and exhibits

Repaired Cat House front door

Replaced alternator on dump truck

Rebuilt snow plow mounts on dump truck

Installed snow plow on dump truck

Replaced ignition coils, fuel filter, muffler, and repaired brake lines on dump truck.
Reinforced netting at the Tamarin exhibit.

Replaced auger belt on snow blower

Snow and ice removal done throughout the zoo.

Repaired automatic waterer in the new Ostrich barn

Repaired door on duiker barn

Contractors repaired electric service at the Cat house.

Fabricated and installed benches for the Colobus monkeys and the mixed primates exhibit
Built temporary chute in new zebra area to assist with animal move.

56



Education

Virtual Zoo
e 1/11/21 Zoo Career counsel — Isaac Newton Christian Academy — 3 participants - $ 20

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations

Virtual Zoo 1 3 $20
0
Total 1 3 $20 0

Development

Development
e We launched online auction for rhinos on 2/1/21. It will continue through 2/10/21. To date we
have raised 6,100 dollars of our $20,000 goal.

Donations

Designation Number | Income
Admissions Gifts 2 $40
Adopt 0 0
General 4 $975
Grants 0 S0
Rhino Campaign 21 $2480
Total for December 1 $3845

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e  Gift shops are now closed until we reopen for 2021.
e Placed orders for jewelry and Rhino apparel.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

e  Working on discussions about 2021 season

e We plan on continuing our concessionaire agreement with “Sunshine Sammy” through the 2021
season.

e |t has been decided that concessions can go back to a full menu instead of just prewrapped
snacks.

MEMBERSHIP/ ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e 2021 JAN/S1,832

e We promoted a Funbundle Friday (anyone who purchases a Funbundle on this day receives 25%
off) on the 22" and sold 10 Funbundle memberships.

e Working on finalizing the details of Members Only Preview event happening on April 10 from
9-3.
e We will be reciprocating with other zoos and aquariums for 2021. The list is being finalized now.

57



e Updating all Welcome letters, files and any other communication to reflect 2021.
ADOPTS:

e 2021 JAN/SO
e Need to look into running Adopt specials in the months we are Closed-Promote with Social
media, email and website.

CAROUSEL:
e The carousel is now closed and winterized.
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2021 JAN/SO
e Thisis a new item we offer so in the future we will be doing more marketing to get the word the
out.

SCOOTERBUG:
e Working on setting up a date to have a tech come out before we open.
PEPSI:

e | reached out to let them know when we are opening and that we will start with the same set up
as we did last season.

MISC.

e Updated website with job descriptions and new online application.
e Working on Online Auction- reaching out to companies for donations and sending out eblast and
will continue until it ends on the auction.

58



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Kenya sand boa

Budgerigar

Common emperor scorpion
Ghost shrimp

Black widow spider

Fiddler crab

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity

Quanity
0.1
0.0.7
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1

January 2021
Date Explanation Cost
Date Explanation Cost

21-Jan death
January death
9-Jan death
28-Jan death
6-Jan death
23-Jan death

59



Forest Preserve District Fore eve

Rock Island County District | |

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept thit
report to the Committee for the month of January 2021.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Work on reviewing the District Procedure Manual continues.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
proportionally equivalent to appropriated and prior year’s spending for the month. There were no
flagged claims from the internal auditor team this month.

There were no transfers of appropriations needed for the month of January.

Other Business
Changes to the Procedural Manual are available for your review. There were no significant changes
and most changes were grammar corrections.

Discussion of an equipment trade-in and purchase. The golf superintendent was made
aware of an used piece of equipment available for purchase through a local sales
representative. The superintendent currently has a 2002 Toro Multi-Flo Sprayer which
was used for spraying fairways and other applicable areas. Currently the machine is
rarely to almost never utilized as repair costs outweigh its value among the fleet of
available equipment. Currently a 2018 John Deere ProGator with a 300 gal tank
accompanied with a hose reel has become available. The acquisition of this piece of
equipment would be an upgrade from the existing John Deere ProGator which is
essentially required for all applications throughout the course due to the Toro’s
condition. The sales representative informed the golf superintendent he would accept
the Toro as part of a trade-in and purchase. Staff is seeking approval to enter
negotiations to purchase the John Deere ProGator and trade-in the Toro Multi-Flo
Sprayer. This would be an unappropriated expenditure and based on current fiscal year
estimates, used appropriated funds throughout the General Fund could be re-
appropriated for the acquisition. Staff would not commit more than $18,000 to the
acquisition.

Reports & Notes of Interest throughout the District

The Budget Performance Report for FY 21 as of the close of business for January 31, 2021 is
enclosed for your use and review. Revenue for the month was slightly better than anticipated
considering revenue generating facilities and services are closed. The zoo membership revenue for
the month is mainly from accruals and the contributions from private sources in both the General
and Zoo Fund is due to the staff’s outreach efforts to the community for additional support as every

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

60
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County wDistrict

little bit helps. The #keepQCoutdoorsy provided nearly $1000 to help with bee projects at Illiniwek
and sunflower plantings at Loud Thunder which would not be possible without these efforts. The
zoo donations for general support are much appreciated from those who follow the mission of the
zoo. Due to several factors, golf memberships for the 2021 season are now on sale and accruals for
those sales will begin appearing throughout the 2021 calendar year.

Overall, the position of the appropriated funds remains the same, extremely positive except for the
Zoo Fund which is optimistic due to the recovery actions that have been put in place. Last week |
participated in the IAPD virtual conference and its educational sessions. One session pertained to
budgeting in the time of covid. Many agencies who didn’t have significant reserves in place really
struggled and still are struggling deciphering on how to proceed with the most basic of essential
services-parks. As staff begins looking at opening facilities in the next six to eight weeks, they will
again take a very cautious approach in using the funds at hand and deciphering between
discretionary and essential needs. Also, in those educational sessions, it was interesting to hear how
in many communities when there is a financial hardship brought on by whatever variable, parks
many times seem to get hit the hardest in terms of committed support, but due to covid many saw
funding remain stable to in some instances increase due to the demand and leaders at every level
deeming it as safe and essential service which assisted them navigate losses elsewhere that typically
provide the funding and support of parks.

The Auditor’s and Treasurer’s reports are also available for your review. Many of the problems
incurred with the implementation of the RecTrac software have been resolved and all revenue
imported from RecTrac to New World Systems was again 100% match for the month of January.

The Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is enclosed for your review. At
this time the spendable balance is not available, however staff request that when it does that the
full spendable balance for the year be withdrawn to be used for a match for the Loud Thunder River
Boat Dock Project and other incidentals of a capital nature.

Park usage is typically infrequent at this time of the year and much more so if snow and ice are
present, which is the case this year. There have been some of the routine sleders, hikers, nature
enthusiasts, and ice fishing occurring at the various facilities. With the Mississippi River and the
channels freezing at times, Eagle sightings are becoming more so. If you are one of those nature
enthusiasts this harsh snow and ice makes it a great time to get out and possibly see some of those
elusive fauna such as a red or even more so grey fox. Food sources are scarce making their typical
routines in daylight more so. There was no ice fishing derby this year due to covid, which when
possible, is held on the Saturday before the super bowl. Zoo education and outreach continues to
be reduced and limited to virtual happenings.

It has been nearly a year since staff submitted the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Real Estate
Application and Section 404 permit in order to seek permission to modify the existing Mississippi

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

61
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fores erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

A report produced by Mindfire pertaining to the District’s social media efforts is
available for your review and discussion. Social media is the most effective and cost-
conscious marketing tool for the District. Staff have been provided the report and
reviewing the recommendations.

It has been two years since a review of the District’s Procedure Manual has occurred
and now that a new session of the Commission has commenced a best practice to
review these procedures should occur by the Commission, Officers and staff to ensure
updates and changes are documented accordingly. | would recommend laying the
Procedure Manual on display for 30 days and any proposed changes submitted to the
Director during such time to be reviewed and discussed at the next meeting of the
Forest Preserve Executive Committee in February.

FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the month
by the Director and Administrative Assistant.

Signed Certificates of Status of Exempt Property for the District and returned them to
the Supervisor of Assessments Office.

The State Alcohol Permit for Indian Bluff Golf Course is in the process of being
completed and will be submitted once staff has completed application process.

State Campground Licenses will be submitted for Illiniwek and Loud Thunder
campgrounds by the end of the month.

It appears the Super Hole ice fishing derby that Loud Thunder has hosted in prior years
will not be held this year due to the current ice conditions on Lake George.

Filed lllinois Worker’s Compensation Commission Public Employer’s Election to Self-
Ensure form.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of December.

Items for the Upcoming Month

¢ Two Niabi Zoo animal handlers, Kristen Prunchak and Lindsay Fowler, have
submitted their resignations and are moving to other zoological institutions.
Staff are in the process of reviewing applications and conducting interviews.
The District thanks them for their efforts and wishes them well on their new
positions.

¢ Continue to update 2021 brochures and websites for all preserves with District.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

62

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County wistrict

* Meet with Mindfire to set priority objectives for the year to highlight the
District’s services and mission.

e Continue to promote #keepgcoutdoorsy which generated $525 in donates for
the two conservation projects at Loud Thunder and llliniwek.

* No announcement has been made for the applied Recreation Trails Grant for
INiniwek Trail Enhancement Project. Still awaiting approval from the USACE to
pursue the Boat Area Access & Development grant in the summer of 2021 for
Loud Thunder.

e Perform necessary RecTrac Software maintenance and developing procedure of
its use.

* Preparation of equipment bids for new vehicles for Loud Thunder and
Administration.

® Submission of final OSLAD billing, currently awaiting outside auditor review.

Submission of CURES Program reimbursements, the District is anticipating

approximately $3,000.

General new year office cleaning and maintenance.

Zoo CAB meeting scheduled for January 18",

IPRA/IAPD virtual conference to be conducted, January 28-30.

IACD Conference in Utica, which the District has been an agency sponsor in the

past was canceled due to Covid 19.

King Holiday January 18.

¢ Next meeting is Tuesday, February 9, 2021

Submitted this 6™ day of January, 2021

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

63

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



QUAD CITIES

Communit
Foundatio%’ %

- FUND STATEMENT -

Generosity lives here.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Period - October 01, 2020 through December 31, 2020

Additions -

Subtractions -

Beginning Fund Balance

Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain (other)
Unrealized Gain (other)
Unrealized Gain (LT/SG/SR)
Dividend Income (LT/SG/SR)
Realized Gain (LT/SG/SR)
Total Additions

Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Grants Expense

Investment / Mgmt Fees (LT)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance

Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant

Gift Receipts — period

n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments - period

n/a

Total Grants — period

Period

1,450,040.09

9,784.36
30,538.97
105,897.58
0

0

0
146,220.91

4,016.00
2,875.45
0
0
6,891.45

1,589,369.55

0.00

n/a
0.00

n/a
0.00

64





